
 

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

SHARED ICT AND DIGITAL SERVICE 
JOINT COMMITTEE 

 

Monday , 19 June, 2016, 7.30 pm – Committee Room 3  
Islington Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD  

 
 
 HARINGEY MEMBERS: Councillors Jason Arthur and Ali Demirci 
 
 
1. SHARED ICT AND DIGITAL SERVICE JOINT COMMITTEE AGENDA  

PACK 19 JUNE 2017 
 
 

 
Ayshe Simsek 
Tel – 0208 489 2929 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: Ayshe Simsek@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Friday 9th June 2017 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Mike Cooke  Nick Walkley Lesley Seary 
Chief Executive, Camden Chief Executive, Haringey Chief Executive, Islington 
Town Hall Civic Centre  Town Hall 
Judd Street  High Road  Upper Street 
London WC1H 9JE London N22 8LE London N1 2UD  
 

 
 

Agendas and minutes can be viewed on the mod.gov app  
available freely for iPad, Android and Windows devices. 

                                  
 
 
 
 

SHARED ICT AND DIGITAL 
SERVICE JOINT COMMITTEE 

 

 
MONDAY, 19 JUNE 2017 AT 7.30 PM 

COMMITTEE ROOM 3, ISLINGTON TOWN HALL, UPPER STREET, N1 2UD 
 
 

 Enquiries to: Cheryl Hardman, Committee Services 

 E-Mail: cheryl.hardman@camden.gov.uk 

 Telephone: 020 7974 1619 (Text phone prefix 18001) 

 Fax No: 020 7974 5921 

 
 

 MEMBERS 

 Councillor Theo Blackwell (London Borough of Camden) (Chair) 
 
Councillor Jason Arthur (London Borough of Haringey), Councillor Ali 
Demirci (London Borough of Haringey), Councillor Andy Hull (London 
Borough of Islington), Councillor Richard Olszewski (London Borough 
of Camden) and Councillor Claudia Webbe (London Borough of 
Islington) 
 
 

  

 
 

Issued on: Friday, 9 June 2017 
 
 

Public Document PackPage 1 Agenda Item 1



  

Public Committee Meetings 
 
Everyone is welcome to come to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee meetings 
and agendas for these meetings are available in advance on the following websites: 
www.camden.gov.uk; www.islington.gov.uk; and www.haringey.gov.uk.  If you are interested in a 
particular item being considered at a meeting and you wish to speak (called making a 
deputation), please write to the Committee Officer listed on the front of the agenda.  The deadline 
for deputation requests for this meeting is 5pm on Thursday 15 June 2017. 
 
The Joint Committee is allowed to discuss some items in private, although this does not happen 
often – any such items will be discussed at the end of the meeting and you will be asked to leave 
at this point.   
 
Members of the public have a right to film, record or photograph public meetings for reporting 
purposes.  This does not apply to any of the Joint Committee meetings which are private or not 
open to the public.  Laws on public order offences and defamation still apply, and you should 
exercise your rights with responsibility.  Please respect the views of others when reporting from a 
meeting.  
 
You may be asked to stop filming, photographing or recording a meeting if the Chair feels that the 
activity is disrupting the meeting. 
 
If you have any views or questions about meetings of the Joint Committee please call Camden 
Council Committee Services on 020 7974 1915. 

Page 2

http://www.camden.gov.uk/
http://www.islington.gov.uk/
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/


 

 

SHARED ICT AND DIGITAL SERVICE JOINT COMMITTEE 
19 JUNE 2017 
 
THERE ARE NO PRIVATE REPORTS 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT PART OF THIS MEETING MAY NOT BE OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC AND PRESS BECAUSE IT MAY INVOLVE THE CONSIDERATION OF 
EXEMPT INFORMATION WITHIN THE MEANING OF SCHEDULE 12A TO THE 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972, OR CONFIDENTIAL WITHIN THE MEANING 
OF SECTION 100(A)(2) OF THE ACT. 
 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
   

1.   APOLOGIES  
 

 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PECUNIARY AND NON-
PECUNIARY INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THIS 
AGENDA  
 

 
 

3.   DEPUTATIONS  
 

 
 

4.   ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

 
 

5.   NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR 
DECIDES TO TAKE AS URGENT  
 

 
 

6.   MINUTES 
 

(Pages 7 - 
12) 

 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 8 November 
2016. 
 

 

7.   *SHARED DIGITAL BUDGET 2017/2018 
 

All Wards 
(Pages 13 - 
18) 

 Report of the Deputy Director of Finance and Procurement 
 
This report provides an update on the analysis of ICT resources across 
Shared Digital, following a review to understand current financial 
operations and baseline budgets across the service. The report 
confirms the budget for Shared Digital for the 2017/18 financial year. 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 3



 

 

8.   *SHARED DIGITAL MOBILE PHONES/DEVICES PROCUREMENT 
STRATEGY 
 

All Wards 
(Pages 19 - 
36) 

 Report of the Shared Digital Chief Digital Information Officer 
 
This report describes the recommended procurement strategy for the 
supply of mobile devices, calls and data procurement for Camden, 
Haringey and Islington council. The strategy will align the requirements 
and result in a single contract with a single supplier which will deliver 
significant cost savings and will be an enabler for developing flexible 
working strategies.   
 
The report is coming to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 
Committee because it is seeking approval to develop and implement a 
single contract with a single supplier for the supply of mobile devices, 
calls and data procurement for all three Boroughs.  
 

 

9.   *SHARED DIGITAL MULTI - FUNCTIONAL DEVICES (MFD'S) AND 
PRINTROOM SERVICES PROCUREMENT STRATEGY 
 

All Wards 
(Pages 37 - 
54) 

 Report of the Shared Digital Chief Digital Information Officer 
 
This report describes the recommended procurement strategy for the 
supply of all multi-functional devices (MFD’s) and Print Room services 
for Camden, Haringey and Islington council. The strategy will align the 
requirements and result in a single contract with a single supplier 
which will deliver significant cost savings and will be an enabler for 
developing new ways of working. 
 
The report is coming to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 
Committee because it is seeking approval to develop and implement a 
single contract with a single supplier for the supply of all MFD’s and 
Print Room services for all three Boroughs.  
 

 

10.   SHARED ICT AND DIGITAL SERVICE JOINT COMMITTEE TERMS 
OF REFERENCE 
 

All Wards 
(Pages 55 - 
66) 

 Report of the Chief Digital and Information Officer 
 
The report is coming to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 
Committee because requests have been made to change the Joint 
Committee Terms of Reference which forms part of the legal 
agreement. These changes need to be made in advance of further 
revisions to the legal agreement which will be presented to the Shared 
ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee for approval in October. 
 
 
 

 

Page 4



 

 

11.   PROGRESS WITH SHARED DIGITAL 
 

All Wards 
(Pages 67 - 
92) 

 Report of the Chief Digital and Information Officer 
 
This report, and the accompanying slide pack, updates the Shared ICT 
and Digital Service Joint Committee on the progress made in 
establishing the Shared Digital service and some of the key 
achievements so far.  It considers how the new service might best 
support delivering the ambitions of the three councils, and seeks the 
views of the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee around 
how to take this forward. 
 
The report is coming to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 
Committee to ensure proper oversight and buy-in to the next steps to 
the development of Shared Digital  
 

 

12.   SHARED DIGITAL JOINT COMMITTEE 2017/18 MEETINGS 
 

All Wards 
 

 To agree the dates of Joint Committee meetings in 2017/18, all to start 
at 7.30pm: 
 
30 October 2017 (Haringey Civic Centre) 
20 February 2018 (Camden Town Hall) 
 

 

13.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DECIDES TO TAKE AS 
URGENT  
 

 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA ENDS 
 
 
The date of the next meeting will be Monday, 30 October 2017 at 7.30 pm in Council 

Chamber, Civic Centre, Wood Green High Road N22 8LE. 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



                                  
 

 
1 

 

 
At a meeting of the SHARED ICT AND DIGITAL SERVICE JOINT COMMITTEE 
held on TUESDAY, 8TH NOVEMBER, 2016 at 7.00 pm in the Room 10.10, Tenth 
Floor, 5 Pancras Square, London N1C 4AG 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE PRESENT 
 
Councillors Jason Arthur, Theo Blackwell, Ali Demirci, Georgia Gould, Andy Hull and 
Claudia Webbe 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE ABSENT 
 
None  
 
 
The minutes should be read in conjunction with the agenda for the meeting. 
They are subject to approval and signature at the next meeting of the Shared 
ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee. 
 
MINUTES 
 
 
1.   APOLOGIES  

 
There were no apologies. 
 
2.   DECLARATIONS BY MEMBERS OF PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY 

INTERESTS IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA  
 

There were no declarations of interests. 
 
3.   DEPUTATIONS  

 
There were no deputations. 
 
4.   ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
RESOLVED –  
 
THAT Councillor Blackwell be elected as Chair of the Committee for its first year.  
 
 
5.   NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR 

DECIDES TO TAKE AS URGENT  
 

There were no urgent business. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6Page 7



Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee - Tuesday, 8th November, 2016 
 
 

 
2 

 

6.   REVIEW OF THE TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 

 
RESOLVED –  
 
THAT the Terms of Reference be noted  
 
Reasons: For the reason set out above and in the report 
 
7.   REVIEW OF THE SHARED DIGITAL SERVICE AND UPDATES ON 

PROGRESS  
 

The Chief Digital Information Officer presented the report. He noted that a significant 
amount of work had gone into setting the service up and commended officers and 
others who had been involved in the hard work.  
 
He further summarised the key points set out in the report and responded to 
Members’ queries as follows: 
 

 As outlined in the report there were a number of different workstreams and 

projects for the service. Each of the participating Councils were at different 

stages of each of those workstreams and projects however as a result there 

was an opportunity to learn from each other.  

 The Office365 project had progressed at different speeds in each of the three 

councils with Camden and Islington implementing it first. As such there were 

lots of learning points for Haringey Council which would be rolling this out 

shortly 

 A significant amount of work had been carried out ahead of the creation of the 

shared service to understand better each of the participating Council’s 

differing needs and understandings of both statistical and emotional baseline 

needs within the organisations.  

 Work was underway to sign off the target operating model for the shared 

service.  

 The model for the shared service and the fact that there was a joint committee 

overseeing the work and making the necessary decisions was seen as a real 

positive and mean that work could progress much more smoothly than if for 

example all decisions had to go through each of the council’s separately.  

 
Members also discussed the proposed number of annual meetings of the Joint 
Committee. Members agreed that a total of 3 meetings should be held annually and 
that future meetings should be held in the daytime.  
 

ACTION – COMMITTEE SERVICES   
 
 

Page 8

Page 8



Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee - Tuesday, 8th November, 2016 
 
 

 
3 

 

RESOLVED –  
 
THAT the report be noted 
 
Reasons: For the reasons set out in the report and above 
 
8.   DELEGATION OF DECISIONS FOR THE DESIGN OF THE SHARED 

DIGITAL SERVICE  
 

The Chief Digital Information Officer introduced the report, noting in particular:  
 

 All three participating Councils had undertaken stakeholder engagement 
and analysis to understand the IT function as well as receiving the relevant 
emotional feedback and general feedback on how people felt about the 
Council.  

 The results of the engagement had now been received and analysed and 
key functions of the IT service had been identified as a result.  

 There was a further need to understand the current IT service in each of 
the three Councils, in particular the strengths and weaknesses of current 
services.  

 In summary therefore, the needs of each of the Councils had been 
established and the next steps was now to understand better the 
improvements and changes required to the service to meet those needs.  

 
RESOLVED –  
 
THAT the design of the Shared Digital service and related follow on work be 
delegated to the Chief Digital and Information Officer be delegated as follows:  
 
Decisions relating to the design of the Shared Digital Service to include the 
functional model, the design principles to be adopted and any relevant decisions 
around staff, consultation and legal matters and to make such decisions (around 
staff, consultation and legal matters) in consultation with the Management Board in 
accordance with the Management Board’s Terms of Reference. 
 
Reasons: For the reasons set out in the report and above 
 
9.   HIGH LEVEL PROCUREMENT APPROACH FOR DATA AND CLOUD 

SERVICES  
 

The Chief Digital Information Officer introduced the report, outlining the key points.  
He explained that there was a probability that the revenue element of procurement 
for cloud services would exceed £2M and therefore in accordance with Section 7 of 
the Terms of Reference, the Joint Committee was asked to delegate its authority to 
procure and award to the Chief Digital and Information Officer. 
 
In response to questions from Members he further clarified:  

Page 9

Page 9



Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee - Tuesday, 8th November, 2016 
 
 

 
4 

 

 

 Lots of work had been undertaken so far in respect of security of the IT 
function and service.  

 With the move to the Cloud there were additional security issues which 
needed to be addressed and the consideration was being given to how these 
could be addressed. There were different options with the Cloud, including the 
different locations for the Councils data so data could for example be stored 
either in the UK or it could be stored elsewhere. So there were options around 
this.  

 If data was stored in the UK this might mean enhanced security.  

 It was important to understand that the councils’ data was not uniform and 
therefore needed storing differently.  

 It was difficult to precisely break down the capital and revenue costs and this 
would much depend on different offers from different suppliers.  

 There were a few other London boroughs who were using both private and 
public cloud to host data. This meant that availability was improving and data 
was becoming more reliable, costs were becoming lower and there was less 
of an environmental impact.  

 There was an option of both private and public cloud systems. In a public 
cloud the councils we be a smaller proportion of a bigger market, whilst in a 
private could there was an opportunity for enhanced influence including 
influencing greater control over price and quality.  

 It was also possible that the councils would be able to set out own 
requirements in a private cloud and it was an opportunity for the Councils to 
be more proactive.  

 There was a potential to use the same systems for social care for example as 
other London boroughs which in turn might enable better integration including 
with public health for example.  

 Whilst it was understood there were some challenges going forward the, it 
was important to note that the cloud was already being used to run data 
centres and other key public bodies were now using the cloud which was 
reassuring. It was important to note there were systems which would enable 
the councils to better and stronger security and an enhanced way of dealing 
with data for the future.  

 The cloud was already being used for certain things such as diaries and it was 
really about finding the right solutions for the future.  

 Whilst the current premises had to be vacated in March 2017 that did not 
necessarily mean a move then to the cloud. The objective was to have a 
procurement programme established and then put in place transitional 
arrangements in the parallel.    

 
The Chair noted that this was being done methodically and with a process and 
that not everything needed to be done by 2017. In the next session the 
Committee could explore the options for the service for the future and ensure that 
the data is used effectively and kept securely.  
 

Page 10

Page 10



Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee - Tuesday, 8th November, 2016 
 
 

 
5 

 

RESOLVED –  
 
THAT authority be delegated to the Chief Digital and Information Officer (CDIO) to 
procure cloud services via a specialist partner to include the formation of a 
procurement strategy which shall be approved by the Shared Service Management 
Board. It is expected that this will be based on a Cloud ‘First’ Strategy agreed across 
all 3 councils (Camden, Haringey and Islington). The delegation shall cover the 
implementation of the strategy and the award of the contract itself. 
 
Reasons: For the reasons set out in the report and above 
 
10.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

 
RESOLVED –  
 
THAT the Committee holds three meetings annually and with future dates to be 
agreed outside of the meeting.  
 
11.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DECIDES TO TAKE AS 

URGENT  
 

There were no other urgent items.  
 
 
The meeting ended at 7.45 pm 
 
 
 
CHAIR 
 
 

Contact Officer: Anne Rasmussen 

Telephone No: 020 7974 1619 

E-Mail: anne.rasmussen@camden.gov.uk 

 
 MINUTES END 
 

Page 11

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12

Page 12



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 

 
REPORT TITLE 
Shared Digital Budget 2017/18 

 
REPORT OF 
Jon Rowney, Deputy Director of Finance and Procurement  

 
FOR SUBMISSION TO 
Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee  
 

 
DATE 
19 June 2017 

 
SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
This report provides an update on the analysis of ICT resources across Shared Digital, 
following a review to understand current financial operations and baseline budgets 
across the service. The report confirms the budget for Shared Digital for the 2017/18 
financial year. 
 
Local Government Act 1972 – Access to Information   
 
No documents that require listing were used in the preparation of this report 
 
 
Contact Officer: 
Jon Rowney 
Deputy Director of Finance and Procurement  
London Borough of Camden 
5 Pancras Square, London, NC1 4AG 
 
Jon.Rowney@camden.gov.uk 
0207 974 6960 
 

 
WHAT DECISIONS ARE BEING ASKED FOR?  
 
The Joint Committee is requested to: 
 
Approve the financial plan based on the funding provision for the financial year to 31 
March 2018, as presented to and agreed by the Shared Digital Management Board on 
28 April 2017, and note the individual contributions. 
 

 
Date: 6 June 2017  Signed by Ed Garcez, Chief Digital and Information Officer 

        
 
 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 7Page 13



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 
 
 
 
1 WHAT IS THIS REPORT ABOUT? 
 
1.1 This report updates the Committee on work done to date in analysing and 

understanding the financial information and operations of individual boroughs with 
regards to running digital services. It presents analysis of spend over the 2016/17 
financial year.  

 
1.2 The report also presents for approval the financial plan for Shared Digital for the 

financial year to 31 March 2018 based on the combined funding provision, and 
asks that the contributions from the individual authorities be noted. 

 
 
2 WHY IS THIS REPORT NECESSARY? 
 
2.1 The Terms of Reference for the Joint Committee state that the Committee will: 
 

 Approve the strategic service and financial plan for the service and the 
performance measures to ensure services are delivered to the agreed 
standard and within the resources provided by the Councils.  

 
2.2 Shared Digital is in a transition period as it moves towards a fully operational 

service, and as such the financial plan identifies the high level combined budget 
based on the funding requirement of the existing service. 

 
2.3 The Shared Digital Management Board have responsibility for ensuring that 

sufficient financial and non-financial resources are in place to achieve the service’s 
objectives, and have agreed the funding provision for the financial year. 

 
 
3 AIMS OF ANALYSIS 
 
3.1 The Shared Digital service is currently in a transition period, during which the 

parties are bringing their respective ICT and Digital services together, and which 
precedes the transition to the fully operational service anticipated to commence 1 
April 2018. 
 

3.2 The service has been undergoing a review in order to get assurances and 
understanding over financial provisions and operations ahead of moving into a 
fully operational service. 
 

Page 14

Page 14



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

3.3 Officers across the three boroughs undertook analysis of financial information 
within their own authority, and collaborated to get a combined understanding of 
spend, funding and service functionality. 
 

3.4 The analysis used categorisations of expenditure to view what individual boroughs 
are currently spending ICT resource on, in order to get a comparable cost 
comparison (comparing apples with apples) and draw out where the service 
provision differs.  
 

3.5 The approach looked to separate out Business As Usual functions (BAU) from 
what has been categorised as Continuous Improvement resource (permanently 
funded Transformation) and one-off Transformation projects, to help get clarity on 
the core service offer and baseline funding requirements. 
 

3.6 The analysis also aimed to get assurances that financial resources are sufficient to 
provide for the current service requirements, by surfacing and addressing known 
budgetary pressures. 

 
4 2016/17 OUTTURN 
 
4.1 In iterations over the past 6 months officers have been reviewing 2016/17 budgets, 

forecasts and outturn positions, across both Revenue and Capital programmes. 
The work has helped inform the budget setting process for individual councils that 
was undertaken towards the end of 2016. 

 
4.2 Although Shared Digital has been in operation from 1st October 2016 officers have 

been reporting on the 2016/17 financial year in full rather than part year, for ease 
of gathering data, and to have a comparable timeframe going forward into future 
financial years. This has been allowable as it was agreed that any under or 
overspends of individual authorities in the Transition Period would be managed by 
that authority, and shared costs to date have been minimal and easily managed. 

 
4.3 The total expenditure across the three authorities is as per Table 1 below. Income 

received by the service has been excluded from the analysis to show total gross 
spend on ICT services. This information excludes accounting adjustments such as 
depreciation and central support recharges. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15

Page 15



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

Table 1: 2016/17 Gross Expenditure Outturn 
 

  2016-17 outturn 

Column1 Camden Haringey Islington TOTAL 

   £000 £000 £000 £000 

REVENUE OUTTURN         
BAU staff 5,797 4,715 7,594 18,107 
BAU non-staff costs 5,418 8,755 6,220 20,394 
Revenue Funded BAU 11,216 13,470 13,815 38,500 
Continuous improvement:  
revenue funded transformation 2,781 854 2,763 6,399 
Total Revenue Expenditure 13,997 14,324 16,578 44,899 

          

CAPITAL OUTTURN         
Total Capital Expenditure 3,041 592 896 4,529 

          

TOTAL 2016/17 EXPENDITURE 17,038 14,916 17,474 49,428 

 
 
4.4 Officers have acknowledged limitations on the data, in that they are reliant on the 

correct coding and, during the financial year, accurate forecasting in order to arrive 
at the reported outturn position. 

 
 
5 2017/18 BUDGET 
 
5.1 2017/18 Council budgets have been set as per the budget setting timetable of 

individual authorities, as part of Council Tax setting ahead of the start of the 
current financial year.  

 
5.2 Informed by the financial review and budget monitoring work, officers have used 

the Council budgets as the starting point for building the Shared Digital financial 
plan. 

 
5.3 As part of the baselining work, some service pressures have become evident in 

each of the authorities. The aim of the review was to identify and raise these 
issues, and address pressures in the operating budget. These have been 
incorporated to arrive at a Funding Requirement for the 2017/18 financial year. 
This again has been categorised and split between Business As Usual and 
Transformation, with Transformation funded from a combination of permanent 
Revenue budget and one-off resources. 

 
5.4 Table 2 below presents the total gross revenue funding requirement for 2017/18 

as £43.7m, which represents the financial plan for this transitional financial year. In 
addition, one-off investment of £14.9m is available in the authorities for asset 
refresh (described as Evergreening) and discreet Transformation projects.  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 16

Page 16



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

Table 2: 2017/18 Gross Expenditure Budget 
 

  2017-18 funding 

Column1 Camden Haringey Islington TOTAL 

  £000  £000 £000 £000 

PERMANENT FUNDING 
REQUIREMENT    

        

BAU staff 6,524 5,259 7,961 19,745 
BAU non-staff costs 4,782 8,551 6,137 19,470 
Funding Requirement for BAU 11,306 13,810 14,098 39,215 
Continuous improvement: 
permanent funded transformation 2,017 978 1,500 4,495 
Requirement for BAU + 
continuous improvement 13,323 14,788 15,599 43,710 

           

ONE OFF FUNDING         

Evergreening provision 1,151 950 1,500 3,601 
Other one-off funding 3,432 4,439 3,406 11,278 
Total one off funding provisions 4,583 5,389 4,906 14,879 

 
 
5.5 It is proposed that 2017/18 be run as a test year to validate the data above, again 

with individual authorities responsible for any over or underspends incurred. Were 
an authority to increase or decrease the scope of its ICT service this would impact 
on the funding requirement above. 

 
5.6 Once fully operational the Shared Service is expected to deliver combined savings 

of £6m from its baseline budget. Savings will be shared evenly across the three 
authorities. 

 
 
6 WHAT ACTIONS WILL BE TAKEN AND WHEN FOLLOWING THE DECISION 

AND HOW WILL THIS BE MONITORED? 
 

6.1 Officers will report financial performance against the agreed budget during the 
year to the Shared Digital Management Board as required. 

 
6.2 The Shared Digital Management Board will meet to agree proposed levels of 

contributions for the next financial year before 31 December 2017 (three months 
prior to the end of the Financial Year). A more comprehensive strategic service 
and financial plan for Shared Digital will then be brought to Joint Committee for 
approval for the 2018/19 Financial Year. 

 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 The Chief Digital and Information Officer, Shared Digital Delivery Board and 

Shared Digital Management Board have been consulted on the information in this 
report. Public consultation was not required. 
 

Page 17

Page 17



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 
8 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (comments of the Borough Solicitor)     
 
8.1 Legal services has reviewed this report in the context of the Shared Digital Joint 

Committee’s Terms of Reference (‘TOR’) which should be complied with. 
 
8.2 Under the TOR the Joint Committee may approve the financial plan for Shared 

Digital. The approval being sought is therefore in accordance with the TOR.  
 
 
9 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (finance comments of the Executive Director 

Corporate Services) 
 
9.1 The finance comments of the Executive Director of Corporate Services are 

contained within the report. 
 
 
10 APPENDICES 
 
None 
 

REPORT ENDS 
 

Page 18

Page 18



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 
REPORT TITLE 
Shared Digital Mobile Phones/Devices Procurement Strategy  

 
REPORT OF 
Ed Garcez, Shared Digital Chief Digital Information Officer 
 

 
FOR SUBMISSION TO 
Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee  
 

 
DATE 
19 June 2017 

 
SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
This report describes the recommended procurement strategy for the supply of mobile 
devices, calls and data procurement for Camden, Haringey and Islington council. The 
strategy will align the requirements and result in a single contract with a single supplier 
which will deliver significant cost savings and will be an enabler for developing flexible 
working strategies.   
 
The report is coming to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee because it 
is seeking approval to develop and implement a single contract with a single supplier for 
the supply of mobile devices, calls and data procurement for all three Boroughs.  
 
Local Government Act 1972 – Access to Information   
 
The following document(s) has been used in the preparation of this report:    
 
No documents that require listing were used in the preparation of this report. 
 
Contact Officer: 
 
Annemarie Connors, Head of Procurement, 5 Pancras Square, London N1C 4AG 
Tel: 0207 974 3183 
E: annemarie.connors@camden.gov.uk 
 

 
WHAT DECISIONS ARE BEING ASKED FOR?  
 
That the Shared Service Joint Committee: 

1. Approve the single source procurement strategy for the supply of mobile devices, 
calls and data procurement for all three Boroughs and 

2. Agree to delegate authority to the Chief Digital and Information Officer (CDIO) to 
procure through a single supplier and award a contract. The delegation shall 
cover the implementation of the strategy and the award of the contract itself. 

 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 8Page 19



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

Date: 6 June 2017  Signed by Ed Garcez, Chief Digital and Information Officer 

       
WHAT IS THIS REPORT ABOUT? 
 
1.1 This report recommends a change in the procurement strategy for all mobile 

devices, calls and data procurement. The current supply chain is fractured, and 
diverse with: 

 multiple suppliers,  

 multiple contracts & cost structures,  

 multiple devices,  

 different budget holders arranging their own contracts  
 
1.2 The scale of the project for the three Boroughs is significant: 

 11,600 mobile phone numbers 

 90+ different types of hardware supplied by different manufacturers 

 Total annual spend of £1.4m 

 Monthly call duration of 9,630 hours 

 Monthly text messages totalling 607,000  

 Monthly GPRS data of 2.6Tb 
 
1.3 The Shared Digital Procurement Strategy is to converge all requirements into a 

single contract with a single supplier. 
 
1.4 The key deliverables will be: 

 Significant cashable savings 

 Improved/competitive tariff 

 Line rationalisation/reduction 

 Cashback/transformation/equipment fund 

 Standardised and limited equipment directory 

 Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) and associated reduction in corporate 
devices 

 Strategic supplier relationship management to drive continuous 
improvement during the life of the Contract 

 Flexible solution that will enable utilisation of the suppliers total expertise 
and capability 

 
1.5 These deliverables align with the Shared Digital objectives: 

 Deliver value for money and savings 

 Strategic roadmap to align key contracts between all three parties 

 Consolidate expertise and best practice into a high performing service 

 Develop and implement a sustainable contract/supplier performance 
management solution 

 
 
 
 

Page 20

Page 20



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

2 WHY IS THIS REPORT NECESSARY? 
 
2.1 The Contract is likely to be awarded for an initial 3 year contract term with options 

to extend for a further two years (one year + one year). The current contract spend 
across all three boroughs is £1.13m annually. The total value of the new contract 
over 3 years will not exceed £3.4m and is expected to be lower through an 
integrated procurement strategy. The procurement strategy needs to be approved 
by the Joint Committee in accordance with the Shared Digital governance process. 

 
 
3 OPTIONS 
 
3.1 Option 1 NOT RECOMMENDED – Maintain the existing mobiles supply/contract 

structure 
 

No changes are made to the existing procurement contracts and each Borough 
continues to purchase its requirements independently. Each Borough would retain 
responsibility for tendering, awarding contracts and managing the supplier 
performance. Noted below are the advantages and risks associated with this 
approach. 

 

Advantages Risks 

There will not be a requirement to 
implement change and transition to a 
new supplier.  

Will not realise the potential cost 
savings through converging all 
requirements. Possible to achieve 
incremental benefit but not a “step 
change” in reducing costs. 

 Standardisation of equipment may 
occur in each Borough – but the 
benefits of scale will not be achieved. 

 Will not realise the benefits of a 
continuous improvement programme 
with a single strategic supplier – value 
add benefits during the life of the 
Contract will be limited. 

 Internal costs and resource 
requirements will not reduce: 

 Three separate tenders will be 
required 

 Three separate contracts will 
be awarded 

 Three separate suppliers will 
need to be managed 

 The contract needs to be renewed to 
ensure the councils have complied 
with procurement regulations. 

 
 
 

Page 21

Page 21



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

3.2 Option 2 RECOMMENDED – Converge all mobile procurement into a single 
contract/single supplier structure. 

  
The procurement strategy is to converge all requirements for mobiles into a single 
contract with a single supplier. Each Borough will utilise a standardised 
catalogue/directory for all requirements. 
 
 

Advantages Risks 

Converging all requirements will 
enable benefits of scale and allow 
leveraging the market to deliver 
significant and sustainable cost 
savings 

ALL requirements must be included 
irrespective of budget owners – if not 
the benefits will be diluted accordingly 

Rationalisation and reduction of the 
number of lines. Transitioning to the 
new solution will provide an 
opportunity to rationalise and reduce 
the number of lines (mobile phone 
numbers) and will make a significant 
contribution to cost savings 

Business disruption transitioning to a 
new solution. A detailed plan will be 
developed during the tender process 
to mitigate the risk and utilise supplier 
resource and expertise. 

Enable the implementation of a 
standardised and limited equipment 
directory which will prevent the 
proliferation of different devices and 
prevent costs escalating over the life 
of the Contract 

Cost of change. Resource will be 
required to transition to the new 
solution. Any costs incurred will be 
“netted” off against the first year cost 
savings. 

Allows the development of a 
strategic supplier relationship to 
manage performance and drive a 
continuous improvement programme 
to deliver added value during the life 
of the Contract. 

 

Flexible solution that will enable 
utilisation of the suppliers total 
expertise to deliver added value. 

 

 
 
 
4 WHAT ARE THE REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDED DECISIONS? 
 
4.1 The reasons for the recommendation noted above are: 

 Deliver significant and sustainable cost savings 

 Elimination of waste – rationalising and reducing the number of lines 

 Simplifying the solution and reducing the proliferation of different types of 
equipment by implementing a standardised and limited equipment directory 

 Developing a continuous improvement programme through a strategic 
supplier relationship that will deliver value throughout the life of the contract 

 Meets the council’s objective to align key contracts between all three parties 
 
 

Page 22

Page 22



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

5 WHAT ARE THE KEY IMPACTS / RISKS? HOW WILL THEY BE ADDRESSED? 
 
5.1 The risks noted above are: 

 

RISK MITIGATION 

ALL requirements must be included 
irrespective of budget owners – if not the 
benefits will be diluted accordingly. 

Discussions have commenced with all 
Finance Directors, Shared Digital 
Delivery Board and Shared Digital 
Management Board and a 
communication programme is underway 
with all key stakeholders within the 
Councils. All requirements will be 
included in the tender issued to the 
market. When the new solution is 
implemented and a standardised 
equipment directory is in place – all 
procurement activity will be channelled 
through the directory and all other 
procurement routes will be blocked. 

Business disruption transitioning to a 
new solution.  

A detailed plan will be developed during 
the tender process to mitigate the risk 
and utilise supplier resource and 
expertise. It is likely that a phased 
approach will be taken with each Council 
being transitioned consecutively rather 
than all at the same time. We will also 
maximise the use of the supplier 
resource and expertise – this will not be 
the first time they have transitioned a 
client to a new solution and they will 
have a detailed change management 
methodology. 

Cost of change. Resource will be 
required to transition to the new solution. 
Any costs incurred will be “netted” off 
against the first year cost savings. 

The transition has the potential to be 
disruptive as will involve having SIM 
cards and/or phones changed so a 
detailed transition and engagement plan 
will be in place to support staff through 
the change process.   

 
 
6 WHAT ACTIONS WILL BE TAKEN AND WHEN FOLLOWING THE DECISION 

AND HOW WILL THIS BE MONITORED? 
 
6.1 The table below indicates the timeline of activity: 
 
  

ACTIVITY DATE 

Data gathering and analysis Complete 

Preparation of tender documents Complete by 18th August 2017 

Issue tender through Crown Commercial 
Services Framework (OJEU Compliant 

21st August 2017 

Page 23

Page 23



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

route) 

Tender return date 6th October 2017 

Tender evaluation and clarification Complete by 27th October 2017 

Award contract 24th November 2017 

 
NOTE: These dates may change – if feasible timelines will be shortened. 
 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 The Chief Digital and Information Officer, Shared Digital Delivery Board and 

Shared Digital Management Board have been consulted on the information in this 
report. Public consultation was not required. 
 
 

8 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (comments of the Borough Solicitor)     
 
8.1 Legal services has reviewed this report in the light of the Public Contract 

Regulations 2015 (the ‘Regulations’) and the Shared Digital Joint Committee’s 
Terms of Reference (‘TORs’) which should be complied with. 
 

8.2 Under the TORs, the Joint Committee may delegate any matter within its Terms to 
an officer of the Council (which would include the Chief Digital Information Officer 
(‘CDIO’)). In this paper the Joint Committee is asked to agree the delegation of its 
function to approve the strategy and contract award for this revenue contract.  
 

8.3 The strategy elected by the CDIO must be within the parameters of the skeleton 
strategy set out in this paper and for which approval to delegate from the Joint 
Committee to the CDIO is being sought. The CDIO shall liaise with legal services 
to ascertain how (and if) existing contract lines may be converged and/or 
terminated. Legal services should also be instructed to advise on the chosen 
strategy for the procurement of a single supplier.  
 

8.4 Cabinet Members (or the Council) must take into account in coming to any 
decision the Councils equality duties.  In summary these legal obligations require 
the Council, when exercising its functions, to have ‘due regard’ to the need to 1. 
Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct 
prohibited under the Act; 2 to advance equality of opportunity between people who 
share a relevant protected characteristic and those who do not; 3. Foster good 
relations between people who share a relevant protected characteristic and those 
who do not (which involves tackling prejudice and promoting understanding).  
Under the Duty the relevant protected characteristics are: Age, Disability, Gender 
reassignment, Pregnancy and maternity, Race, Religion, Sex, Sexual orientation. 
In respect of the first aim only i.e. reducing discrimination, etc the protected 
characteristic of marriage and civil partnership is also relevant. 
 
In this case the attached EIA concludes that there is no potential for discrimination 
and all appropriate opportunities to advance equality and foster good relations 
have been taken. 

 

Page 24

Page 24



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

9 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (finance comments of the Executive Director 
Corporate Services) 

 
9.1 Shared Digital is expected to deliver a savings target of £6m per annum across the 

three councils, to be shared equally between Camden, Haringey and Islington, 
through identification and promotion of cross-borough and cross-service saving 
opportunities. 

 
9.2 The report seeks approval for a single source procurement strategy for the supply 

of mobile devices, calls and data for all three Boroughs. This strategy is expected 
to provide the greatest saving to the service, although the quantum is not known at 
this stage. Further work is needed in order to establish the expected saving and 
cost of transition, and ensure appropriate resourcing. 

 
 
10 APPENDICES 
 
Equalities Impact Assessment 
 

REPORT ENDS 
 

Page 25

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26

Page 26



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 1

Equalities Impact Assessment 
Camden Council 

What is an Equality Impact Assessment? 

An Equality Impact Assessment (“EIA”) is a way of analysing a proposed organisational policy 
or decision to assess its effect on people with protected characteristics covered by the Equality 
Act 2010*. To meet the Council’s statutory duty the EIA should also address issues of advancing 
opportunities and fostering good relations between different groups in the community.  

There is no legal requirement to carry out an EIA, but the courts place significant weight on the 
existence of some form of documentary evidence of compliance with the Public Sector Equality 
Duty* when determining judicial review cases. Having an EIA as part of the report which goes to the 
decision makers and making reference to the EIA within  that report helps to demonstrate that we have 
considered our public sector equality duty and given “due regard” to the effects the decision will have 
on different groups.. 

The EIA must be considered at an early stage of the formation of a policy/decision and inform its 
development, rather than being added on at the end of the process. The EIA form should be completed 
and updated as the policy / decision progresses and reviewed after the policy or change has been 
implemented. 

Please note all sections must be completed. However the obligation is to have due regard and it may 
be that while an issue requires the completion of an EIA equally the matters at hand may not lend 
themselves to some of the obligations for example fostering good relations. As long as this has been 
properly considered it is legitimate to conclude that this cannot be applied in a particular case. 

*Please read the notes at the end of this document.

Page 27

Page 27



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 2

Question 1 

What is changing and why?  
If the issue is going for decision, e.g.at Cabinet meeting, what are the decision makers being asked to 
decide? If you are reviewing a policy what are its main aims? How will these changes affect people?

Notes to Question 1 

  Summarise briefly and precisely just what the decision is about. In particular
what changes will happen if this decision is agreed and put into effect?
What happens now and what will happen in the future? What will be different?

  Do not cut and paste the report or policy but concisely restate it,
considering equalities issues directly against the facts

  Focus on the impacts on people e.g. the users of any facility or service.

Name of proposed decision/policy being reviewed:

Page 28

Page 28



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 3

Question 2 

Who will be affected by this decision and how?  
In particular do those from protected groups benefit or will they experience specific 
and disproportionate impacts? Will there be any direct or indirect discrimination? 

Notes to Question 2 

  Here use data to show who could be affected by the decision – e.g. who uses the service now
and might use it in the future

  Do not simply repeat borough wide or general service equality data – be as precise and
to the point as possible

  We are under a legal duty to be properly informed before making a decision. If the relevant
data is not available we are under a duty to obtain it and this will often mean some consultation
with appropriate groups is required.

  Is there a particular impact on one or more of the protected groups? Who are the groups and
what is the impact?

  Consider indirect discrimination (which is a practice, policy or rule which applies to everyone
in the same way, but has a worse effect on some groups and causes disadvantage) - for
example not allowing part-time work will disadvantage some groups or making people
produce a driver’s licence for ID purposes.

Page 29

Page 29



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 4

Question 3 

Does the proposed decision have an impact (positive or adverse) on our duty to 
eliminate discrimination/harassment and victimisation, promote equality of opportunity 
or foster good relations between different groups in the community (those that share 
characteristics and those that do not)? 

Notes to Question 3 

  Here, think about our other duties (see the notes at the end) and do the proposals impact
(positive and or negative) upon those wider duties and aspirations?

  What might say a reduction in the hours of a facility that mainly serves a particular group have
on our wider duties?

  Examples of eliminating discrimination: Taking action to ensure that services are open to
all groups – e.g. targeting help at particular deprived sections of the community or funding
services who work to prevent discrimination

Page 30

Page 30



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 5

Question 4 

If there is an adverse impact can it be avoided?  
If it can’t be avoided what are we doing to mitigate the impact?

Notes to Question 4 

  Assuming there is an impact what are we going to do about it? We need to make sure the
decision makers understand the impacts

  All our policies and decisions should be designed to eliminate discrimination and contribute to
our other obligations such as promoting good relations.

  If it can’t be avoided can it be mitigated in some other way?

  There might be decisions elsewhere or perhaps additional spending on other services which
could reduce the impact. Beware of simply saying that we will direct service users to other
services or resources without considering the feasibility of doing so or the knock-on effect for
those services

  We don’t have to completely eliminate a negative impact, but we must identify it and try
to mitigate it and the decision makers must be in a position to fully understand the
implications of their decision and balance off the competing interests – e.g. the impact
against the need to make savings and balance our budget

Page 31

Page 31



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 6

Question 5 

How can/have we advance/d equality of opportunity via this decision/policy? 
How can/have we foster/ed good relations via this decision/policy? 

Notes to Question 5 

  There may be decisions or policies where this is not going to applicable. Quickly explain this in
the box above. However the important point is that it is carefully considered.

  Suggest positive steps that can be achieved towards our statutory obligations to remove or minimise
disadvantages suffered because of protected characteristics,  e.g. taking steps to meet the needs of
people from the different backgrounds when they are different to the needs of others, encouraging
participation from groups when participation is disproportionately low

  Advancing equality of opportunity - (NB this doesn’t apply to marriage and civil partnership). This
is a “positive duty” which requires public authorities to consider taking proactive steps to root out
discrimination and harassment and advance equality of opportunity in relation to their functions—from
the design and delivery of policies and services to their capacity as employers. The duties require us to
give consideration to taking positive steps to dismantle barriers. Advancing equality of opportunity might
require treating some groups differently e.g. targeting training at disabled people to stand as councillors.
The legislation requires when we have due regard in terms of advancing equality of opportunity
to. A. Remove/minimises disadvantage suffered by those who share a characteristic and is
connected to it B. Take steps to meet the different needs of those who share a characteristic
C. Encourage those who share a characteristic  to participate in public life or any other activity
when participation if disproportionally low.

Page 32

Page 32



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 7

Notes to Question 5 (continued)

  Advancing opportunity includes the fact that the steps needed to meeting the needs of disables persons
take into account the disabled persons disabilities

  We are required to have “due regard” to the need to foster good relations between people who
share a relevant protected characteristic and people who do not share it. This involves having due
regard, in particular, to the need to tackle prejudice, and promote understanding.

Examples:

  an employer to provide staff with education and guidance, with the aim of fostering good relations 
between its trans staff and its non-trans staff. 

  a school to review its anti-bullying strategy to ensure that it addresses the issue of homophobic 
bullying, with the aim of fostering good relations, and in particular tackling prejudice against gay 
and lesbian people. 

  local authority (Not Camden) to introduce measures to facilitate understanding and conciliation 
between Sunni and Shi’a Muslims living in a particular area, with the aim of fostering relations 
between people of different religious beliefs.

  our work to encourage Bangladeshi tenants involvement in TA’s.   

EIA prepared by: 

Date:   

EIA checked by: 

Date:   

EIA approved by: 

Date:   

(Relevant Director Sponsor)  

Page 33

Page 33



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 8

What is out Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED)?   

Under section 149 all public authorities must, in the exercise of their functions, have ‘due regard’ 
to the need to:

1.  Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct prohibited under the 
Act; EqA 2010 (section 149(1)(a)).

2.  To advance equality of opportunity between people who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and those who don’t; This involves having due regard to the needs to:

o  remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a
relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that characteristic;

o  take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not
share it (section 149(4)); and

o  encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to
participate in public life or in any other activity in which participation by
such persons is disproportionately low. 

Section 149(6) makes it clear that compliance with the PSED in section 149(1) may involve 
treating some people more favourably than others, but that is not to be taken as permitting 
conduct that would otherwise be prohibited by or under the EqA 2010 (this includes breach of an 
equality clause or rule or breach of a non-discrimination rule (section 149(8)).

(Section 149(3), EqA 2010.)

3.  Foster good relations between people who share a relevant protected characteristic and those
who don’t (section 149(1)(c)). (which involves having due regard to the need to tackle prejudice
and promoting understanding) (section 149(5), EqA 2010)..

Under the Duty the relevant protected characteristics are: Age, Disability, Gender 
reassignment, Pregnancy and maternity, Race, Religion, Sex, Sexual orientation. 

  In respect of the first aim only i.e. reducing discrimination, etc. the protected characteristic of
marriage and civil partnership is also relevant.

  In meeting the needs of disabled people we have a duty to take account of their disability and
make reasonable adjustments to our services and policies where appropriate.

  We must be able to demonstrate that we have considered and had due regard to all three parts
of this duty. We must also look for anything that directly or indirectly discriminates.

Explanatory Notes 

Page 34

Page 34



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 9

What do we mean by “due regard”?    

  This is not a question of ticking boxes, but should at the heart of the decision-making process.

  decision-makers must be made aware of their duty to have due regard – so understand the legal
requirements on them;

  There should be an analysis of the data – who is this going to affect and how will it put against
the legal requirements

  We need to have thought about these duties both before and during consideration of a particular
policy and we need to be able to demonstrate that we have done so

  The Duty is “non-delegable” so it is for the decision maker themselves to consider with
assistance from the report and officer analysis. What matters is what he or she took into account
and what he or she knew so it is important to have the relevant papers accompanying the
report. The report should make explicit reference to the EIA. the duty is continuing so while this
guide is aimed at the point of decision we should at appropriate points review our duties against
the decision/policy

  The decision maker must assess the risk and extent of any adverse impact and the ways in
which such risk may be eliminated before the adoption of a proposed policy or decision has
been taken

  Officers reporting to or advising decision makers must not merely tell the decision maker what
he/she wants to hear but need to be “rigorous in both enquiring and reporting to them”

  The duty should be reconsidered if new information comes to light

What is due regard? In my view, it is the regard that is 
appropriate in all the circumstances. These include on the one 
hand the importance of the areas of life of the members of the 
disadvantaged ... group that are affected by the inequality of 
opportunity and the extent of the inequality; and on the other 
hand, such countervailing factors as are relevant to the function 
which the decision-maker is performing” 

Lord Justice Dyson

We need to take a sensible and proportionate approach to this 
based on the nature of the decision or policy being reviewed 

Page 35

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36

Page 36



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 

 
REPORT TITLE 
Shared Digital Multi–functional Devices (MFD’s) and Print Room services Procurement 
Strategy  
 

 
REPORT OF 
Ed Garcez, Shared Digital Chief Digital Information Officer 
 

 
FOR SUBMISSION TO 
Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee  
 

 
DATE 
19 June 2017 

 
SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
This report describes the recommended procurement strategy for the supply of all multi-
functional devices (MFD’s) and Print Room services for Camden, Haringey and Islington 
council. The strategy will align the requirements and result in a single contract with a 
single supplier which will deliver significant cost savings and will be an enabler for 
developing new ways of working. 
 
The report is coming to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee because it 
is seeking approval to develop and implement a single contract with a single supplier for 
the supply of all MFD’s and Print Room services for all three Boroughs.  
 
Local Government Act 1972 – Access to Information   
 
The following document(s) has been used in the preparation of this report:    
 
No documents that require listing were used in the preparation of this report. 
 
Contact Officer: 
 
Annemarie Connors, Head of Procurement, 5 Pancras Square, London N1C 4AG 
Tel: 0207 974 3183 
E: annemarie.connors@camden.gov.uk 
 

 
WHAT DECISIONS ARE BEING ASKED FOR?  
 
That the Shared Service Joint Committee: 

1. Approve the single source procurement strategy for the supply of MFD’s and Print 
Room services procurement for all three Boroughs.  

2. Agree to delegate authority to the Chief Digital and Information Officer (CDIO) to 
procure through a single supplier and award a contract. The delegation shall 
cover the implementation of the strategy and the award of the contract itself. 

 

 
 

Page 37

Agenda Item 9Page 37



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

Date: 9 May 2017  Signed by Ed Garcez, Chief Digital and Information Officer 

        
WHAT IS THIS REPORT ABOUT? 
 
1.1 This report recommends a change in the procurement strategy for all MFD’s, and 

print room services procurement. The current supply chain is fractured, and 
diverse with: 

 A single supplier of MFD’s,  

 Multiple contracts & cost structures with the same supplier,  

 Different budget holders arranging their own contracts  

 Multiple types of MFD’s plus desk top printers/scanners that have been 
purchased independently   

 
1.2 The scale of the project for the three Boroughs is significant: 

 Total fleet of 477 MFD’s currently 

 Installed in 177 different locations 

 Total of 270+ desktop printers/scanners (Unmanaged, networked and 
standalone) 

 Monthly print volume of 3,397k black and white print pages 

 Monthly print volume of 786k colour pages 
 
1.3 The Shared Digital Procurement Strategy is to converge all requirements into a 

single contract with a single supplier. 
 
1.4 The key deliverables will be: 

 Significant cashable savings 

 Improved/competitive “click” charge (cost of printing a page) 

 Standardised fleet of MFD’s that can be managed across all three 
Boroughs to minimise total costs. 

 Strategic supplier relationship management to drive continuous 
improvement during the life of the Contract 

 Flexible solution that will enable utilisation of the suppliers total expertise 
and capability 

 
1.5 These deliverables align with the Shared Digital objectives: 

 Deliver value for money and savings 

 Strategic roadmap to align key contracts between all three parties 

 Consolidate expertise and best practice into a high performing service 

 Develop and implement a sustainable contract/supplier performance 
management solution 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38

Page 38



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

2 WHY IS THIS REPORT NECESSARY? 
 
2.1 The Contract is likely to be awarded for an initial 3 year contract term with options 

to extend for a further two years (one year + one year). The current contract spend 
across all three boroughs is £1.26m annually. The total value of the new contract 
over 3 years will not exceed £3.7m and is expected to be lower through an 
integrated procurement strategy. The procurement strategy needs to be approved 
by the Joint Committee in accordance with the Shared Digital governance process. 

 
3 OPTIONS 
 
3.1 Option 1: NOT RECOMMENDED – Maintain the existing MFD and print room 

supply/contract structure 
 

No changes are made to the existing procurement contracts and each Borough 
continues to purchase its requirements independently. Each Borough would retain 
responsibility for tendering, awarding contracts and managing the supplier 
performance. Noted below are the advantages and risks associated with this 
approach. 

 

Advantages Risks 

There will not be a requirement to 
implement change and transition to a 
new supplier.  

Will not realise the potential cost 
savings through converging all 
requirements. Possible to achieve 
incremental benefit but not a “step 
change” in reducing costs. 

 Standardisation of equipment may 
occur in each Borough – but the 
benefits of scale will not be achieved. 

 MFD fleet will not be managed as a 
whole to maximise the use of the 
machines and deliver the lowest costs 

 Will not realise the benefits of a 
continuous improvement programme 
with a single strategic supplier – value 
add benefits during the life of the 
Contract will be limited. 

 Internal costs and resource 
requirements will not reduce: 

 Three separate tenders will be 
required 

 Three separate contracts will 
be awarded 

 Three separate suppliers will 
need to be managed 

 The contract needs to be renewed to 
ensure the councils have complied 
with procurement regulations. 

 
 
 

Page 39

Page 39



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

3.2 Option 2: RECOMMENDED – Converge all MFD and print room procurement into 
a single contract/single supplier structure 

  
The procurement strategy is to converge all requirements for MFD’s and Print 
Room services into a single contract with a single supplier. Each Borough will use 
a standardised catalogue/directory for all requirements. 
 

 

Advantages Risks 

Converging all requirements will 
enable benefits of scale and allow 
leveraging the market to deliver 
significant and sustainable cost 
savings 

ALL requirements must be included 
irrespective of budget owners – if not 
the benefits will be diluted accordingly 

Rationalisation and reduction of MFD 
models. Transitioning to the new 
solution will provide an opportunity to 
rationalise and reduce the number of 
MFD models and will make a 
significant contribution to cost 
savings 

Business disruption transitioning to a 
new solution. A detailed plan will be 
developed during the tender process 
to mitigate the risk and use supplier 
resource and expertise. 

Significantly reduce/eliminate the 
number of desktop printers/scanners 
and replace (if necessary) with lower 
cost MFD’s. 

Resistance to change. Change 
programme will be developed with the 
supplier to communicate how and why 
the changes are required and take a 
phased approach rather than a “big 
bang” implementation. Executive level 
“buy in” will be required at all three 
Boroughs to drive behavioural change. 

Allows the development of a 
strategic supplier relationship to 
manage performance and drive a 
continuous improvement programme 
to deliver added value during the life 
of the Contract. 

 

Flexible solution that will enable 
utilisation of the suppliers total 
expertise to deliver added value. 

 

 
 
4 WHAT ARE THE REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDED DECISIONS? 
 
4.1 The reasons for the recommendation noted above are: 

 In order to let contracts in a timely way to ensure we are compliant with 
legislation 

 Deliver significant and sustainable cost savings 

 Elimination of waste – rationalising and reducing the number of MFD’s 

 Simplifying the solution and reducing the proliferation of different types of 
equipment by implementing a standardised fleet of MFD’s 

 Developing a continuous improvement programme through a strategic 
supplier relationship that will deliver value throughout the life of the contract 

Page 40

Page 40



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 Meets the three council’s objective to align key contracts between all three 
parties in the most cost-effective way possible. 

 
 
5 WHAT ARE THE KEY IMPACTS / RISKS? HOW WILL THEY BE ADDRESSED? 
 
5.1 The risks noted above are: 

 
 

RISK MITIGATION 

ALL requirements must be included 
irrespective of budget owners – if not the 
benefits will be diluted accordingly. 

Discussions have commenced with all 
Finance Directors, Shared Digital 
Delivery Board and Shared Digital 
Management Board and a 
communication programme is underway 
with all key stakeholders within the 
Councils. All requirements will be 
included in the tender issued to the 
market. When the new solution is 
implemented and a standardised MFD 
fleet is in place – all procurement activity 
will be channelled through the single 
contract and all other procurement routes 
will be blocked. 

Business disruption transitioning to a 
new solution.  

A detailed plan will be developed during 
the tender process to mitigate the risk 
and use supplier resource and expertise. 
It is likely that a phased approach will be 
taken with each Council being 
transitioned consecutively rather than all 
at the same time. We will also maximise 
the use of the supplier resource and 
expertise – this will not be the first time 
they have transitioned a client to a new 
solution and they will have a detailed 
change management methodology. 

Cost of change. Resource will be 
required to transition to the new solution. 
Any costs incurred will be “netted” off 
against the first year cost savings. 

This will be minimised when the detailed 
transition plan is developed.  

 
 
6 WHAT ACTIONS WILL BE TAKEN AND WHEN FOLLOWING THE DECISION 

AND HOW WILL THIS BE MONITORED? 
 
6.1 The table below indicates the timeline of activity: 
 

ACTIVITY DATE 

Data gathering and analysis Complete 

Preparation of tender documents Complete by 18th August 2017 

Issue tender through Crown Commercial 21st August 2017 

Page 41

Page 41



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

Services Framework (OJEU Compliant 
route) 

Tender return date 29th September 2017 

Tender evaluation and clarification Complete by 27th October 2017 

Award contract 17th November 2017 

 
  
NOTE: These dates may change – if feasible timelines will be shortened. 
 
7 CONSULTATION 
 
7.1 The Chief Digital and Information Officer, Shared Digital Delivery Board and 

Shared Digital Management Board have been consulted on the information in this 
report. Public consultation was not required. 
 

8 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (comments of the Borough Solicitor)     
 
8.1 Legal services has reviewed this report in the light of the Public Contract 

Regulations 2015 (the ‘Regulations’) and the Shared Digital Joint Committee’s 
Terms of Reference (‘TORs’) which should be complied with. 
 

8.2 Under the TORs, the Joint Committee may delegate any matter within its Terms to 
an officer of the Council (which would include the Chief Digital Information Officer 
(‘CDIO’)). In this paper the Joint Committee is asked to agree the delegation of its 
function to approve the strategy and contract award for this revenue contract.  
 

8.3 The strategy elected by the CDIO must be within the parameters of the skeleton 
strategy set out in this paper and for which approval to delegate from the Joint 
Committee to the CDIO is being sought. The CDIO shall liaise with legal services 
to ascertain how (and if) existing contract lines may be converged and/or 
terminated. Legal services should also be instructed to advise on the chosen 
strategy for the procurement of a single supplier.  
 

8.4 Cabinet Members (or the Council) must take into account in coming to any 
decision the Councils equality duties.  In summary these legal obligations require 
the Council, when exercising its functions, to have ‘due regard’ to the need to 1. 
Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct 
prohibited under the Act; 2 to advance equality of opportunity between people who 
share a relevant protected characteristic and those who do not; 3. Foster good 
relations between people who share a relevant protected characteristic and those 
who do not (which involves tackling prejudice and promoting understanding).  
Under the Duty the relevant protected characteristics are: Age, Disability, Gender 
reassignment, Pregnancy and maternity, Race, Religion, Sex, Sexual orientation. 
In respect of the first aim only i.e. reducing discrimination, etc the protected 
characteristic of marriage and civil partnership is also relevant. 

 
In this case the attached EIA concludes that there is no potential for discrimination 
and all appropriate opportunities to advance equality and foster good relations 
have been taken. 

 

Page 42

Page 42



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

9 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (finance comments of the Executive Director 
Corporate Services) 

 
9.1 Shared Digital is expected to deliver a savings target of £6m per annum across the 

three councils, to be shared equally between Camden, Haringey and Islington, 
through identification and promotion of cross-borough and cross-service saving 
opportunities. 

 
 
9.2 The report seeks approval for a single source procurement strategy for the supply 

of MFDs and Print Room services for all three Boroughs. This strategy is expected 
to provide the greatest saving to the service, although the quantum is not known at 
this stage. Further work is needed in order to establish the expected saving and 
cost of transition, and ensure appropriate resourcing.  

 
 
10 APPENDICES 
 
Equalities Impact Assessment 
 

REPORT ENDS 
 

Page 43

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44

Page 44



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 1

Equalities Impact Assessment 
Camden Council 

What is an Equality Impact Assessment? 

An Equality Impact Assessment (“EIA”) is a way of analysing a proposed organisational policy 
or decision to assess its effect on people with protected characteristics covered by the Equality 
Act 2010*. To meet the Council’s statutory duty the EIA should also address issues of advancing 
opportunities and fostering good relations between different groups in the community.  

There is no legal requirement to carry out an EIA, but the courts place significant weight on the 
existence of some form of documentary evidence of compliance with the Public Sector Equality 
Duty* when determining judicial review cases. Having an EIA as part of the report which goes to the 
decision makers and making reference to the EIA within  that report helps to demonstrate that we have 
considered our public sector equality duty and given “due regard” to the effects the decision will have 
on different groups.. 

The EIA must be considered at an early stage of the formation of a policy/decision and inform its 
development, rather than being added on at the end of the process. The EIA form should be completed 
and updated as the policy / decision progresses and reviewed after the policy or change has been 
implemented. 

Please note all sections must be completed. However the obligation is to have due regard and it may 
be that while an issue requires the completion of an EIA equally the matters at hand may not lend 
themselves to some of the obligations for example fostering good relations. As long as this has been 
properly considered it is legitimate to conclude that this cannot be applied in a particular case. 

*Please read the notes at the end of this document.

Page 45

Page 45



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 2

Question 1 

What is changing and why?  
If the issue is going for decision, e.g.at Cabinet meeting, what are the decision makers being asked to 
decide? If you are reviewing a policy what are its main aims? How will these changes affect people?

Notes to Question 1 

  Summarise briefly and precisely just what the decision is about. In particular
what changes will happen if this decision is agreed and put into effect?
What happens now and what will happen in the future? What will be different?

  Do not cut and paste the report or policy but concisely restate it,
considering equalities issues directly against the facts

  Focus on the impacts on people e.g. the users of any facility or service.

Name of proposed decision/policy being reviewed:

Page 46

Page 46



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 3

Question 2 

Who will be affected by this decision and how?  
In particular do those from protected groups benefit or will they experience specific 
and disproportionate impacts? Will there be any direct or indirect discrimination? 

Notes to Question 2 

  Here use data to show who could be affected by the decision – e.g. who uses the service now
and might use it in the future

  Do not simply repeat borough wide or general service equality data – be as precise and
to the point as possible

  We are under a legal duty to be properly informed before making a decision. If the relevant
data is not available we are under a duty to obtain it and this will often mean some consultation
with appropriate groups is required.

  Is there a particular impact on one or more of the protected groups? Who are the groups and
what is the impact?

  Consider indirect discrimination (which is a practice, policy or rule which applies to everyone
in the same way, but has a worse effect on some groups and causes disadvantage) - for
example not allowing part-time work will disadvantage some groups or making people
produce a driver’s licence for ID purposes.

Page 47

Page 47



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 4

Question 3 

Does the proposed decision have an impact (positive or adverse) on our duty to 
eliminate discrimination/harassment and victimisation, promote equality of opportunity 
or foster good relations between different groups in the community (those that share 
characteristics and those that do not)? 

Notes to Question 3 

  Here, think about our other duties (see the notes at the end) and do the proposals impact
(positive and or negative) upon those wider duties and aspirations?

  What might say a reduction in the hours of a facility that mainly serves a particular group have
on our wider duties?

  Examples of eliminating discrimination: Taking action to ensure that services are open to
all groups – e.g. targeting help at particular deprived sections of the community or funding
services who work to prevent discrimination

Page 48

Page 48



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 5

Question 4 

If there is an adverse impact can it be avoided?  
If it can’t be avoided what are we doing to mitigate the impact?

Notes to Question 4 

  Assuming there is an impact what are we going to do about it? We need to make sure the
decision makers understand the impacts

  All our policies and decisions should be designed to eliminate discrimination and contribute to
our other obligations such as promoting good relations.

  If it can’t be avoided can it be mitigated in some other way?

  There might be decisions elsewhere or perhaps additional spending on other services which
could reduce the impact. Beware of simply saying that we will direct service users to other
services or resources without considering the feasibility of doing so or the knock-on effect for
those services

  We don’t have to completely eliminate a negative impact, but we must identify it and try
to mitigate it and the decision makers must be in a position to fully understand the
implications of their decision and balance off the competing interests – e.g. the impact
against the need to make savings and balance our budget

Page 49

Page 49



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 6

Question 5 

How can/have we advance/d equality of opportunity via this decision/policy? 
How can/have we foster/ed good relations via this decision/policy? 

Notes to Question 5 

  There may be decisions or policies where this is not going to applicable. Quickly explain this in
the box above. However the important point is that it is carefully considered.

  Suggest positive steps that can be achieved towards our statutory obligations to remove or minimise
disadvantages suffered because of protected characteristics,  e.g. taking steps to meet the needs of
people from the different backgrounds when they are different to the needs of others, encouraging
participation from groups when participation is disproportionately low

  Advancing equality of opportunity - (NB this doesn’t apply to marriage and civil partnership). This
is a “positive duty” which requires public authorities to consider taking proactive steps to root out
discrimination and harassment and advance equality of opportunity in relation to their functions—from
the design and delivery of policies and services to their capacity as employers. The duties require us to
give consideration to taking positive steps to dismantle barriers. Advancing equality of opportunity might
require treating some groups differently e.g. targeting training at disabled people to stand as councillors.
The legislation requires when we have due regard in terms of advancing equality of opportunity
to. A. Remove/minimises disadvantage suffered by those who share a characteristic and is
connected to it B. Take steps to meet the different needs of those who share a characteristic
C. Encourage those who share a characteristic  to participate in public life or any other activity
when participation if disproportionally low.

Page 50

Page 50



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 7

Notes to Question 5 (continued)

  Advancing opportunity includes the fact that the steps needed to meeting the needs of disables persons
take into account the disabled persons disabilities

  We are required to have “due regard” to the need to foster good relations between people who
share a relevant protected characteristic and people who do not share it. This involves having due
regard, in particular, to the need to tackle prejudice, and promote understanding.

Examples:

  an employer to provide staff with education and guidance, with the aim of fostering good relations 
between its trans staff and its non-trans staff. 

  a school to review its anti-bullying strategy to ensure that it addresses the issue of homophobic 
bullying, with the aim of fostering good relations, and in particular tackling prejudice against gay 
and lesbian people. 

  local authority (Not Camden) to introduce measures to facilitate understanding and conciliation 
between Sunni and Shi’a Muslims living in a particular area, with the aim of fostering relations 
between people of different religious beliefs.

  our work to encourage Bangladeshi tenants involvement in TA’s.   

EIA prepared by: 

Date:   

EIA checked by: 

Date:   

EIA approved by: 

Date:   

(Relevant Director Sponsor)  

Page 51

Page 51



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 8

What is out Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED)?   

Under section 149 all public authorities must, in the exercise of their functions, have ‘due regard’ 
to the need to:

1.  Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct prohibited under the 
Act; EqA 2010 (section 149(1)(a)).

2.  To advance equality of opportunity between people who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and those who don’t; This involves having due regard to the needs to:

o  remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a
relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that characteristic;

o  take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not
share it (section 149(4)); and

o  encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to
participate in public life or in any other activity in which participation by
such persons is disproportionately low. 

Section 149(6) makes it clear that compliance with the PSED in section 149(1) may involve 
treating some people more favourably than others, but that is not to be taken as permitting 
conduct that would otherwise be prohibited by or under the EqA 2010 (this includes breach of an 
equality clause or rule or breach of a non-discrimination rule (section 149(8)).

(Section 149(3), EqA 2010.)

3.  Foster good relations between people who share a relevant protected characteristic and those
who don’t (section 149(1)(c)). (which involves having due regard to the need to tackle prejudice
and promoting understanding) (section 149(5), EqA 2010)..

Under the Duty the relevant protected characteristics are: Age, Disability, Gender 
reassignment, Pregnancy and maternity, Race, Religion, Sex, Sexual orientation. 

  In respect of the first aim only i.e. reducing discrimination, etc. the protected characteristic of
marriage and civil partnership is also relevant.

  In meeting the needs of disabled people we have a duty to take account of their disability and
make reasonable adjustments to our services and policies where appropriate.

  We must be able to demonstrate that we have considered and had due regard to all three parts
of this duty. We must also look for anything that directly or indirectly discriminates.

Explanatory Notes 

Page 52

Page 52



Camden Council | Equalities Impact Assessment 9

What do we mean by “due regard”?    

  This is not a question of ticking boxes, but should at the heart of the decision-making process.

  decision-makers must be made aware of their duty to have due regard – so understand the legal
requirements on them;

  There should be an analysis of the data – who is this going to affect and how will it put against
the legal requirements

  We need to have thought about these duties both before and during consideration of a particular
policy and we need to be able to demonstrate that we have done so

  The Duty is “non-delegable” so it is for the decision maker themselves to consider with
assistance from the report and officer analysis. What matters is what he or she took into account
and what he or she knew so it is important to have the relevant papers accompanying the
report. The report should make explicit reference to the EIA. the duty is continuing so while this
guide is aimed at the point of decision we should at appropriate points review our duties against
the decision/policy

  The decision maker must assess the risk and extent of any adverse impact and the ways in
which such risk may be eliminated before the adoption of a proposed policy or decision has
been taken

  Officers reporting to or advising decision makers must not merely tell the decision maker what
he/she wants to hear but need to be “rigorous in both enquiring and reporting to them”

  The duty should be reconsidered if new information comes to light

What is due regard? In my view, it is the regard that is 
appropriate in all the circumstances. These include on the one 
hand the importance of the areas of life of the members of the 
disadvantaged ... group that are affected by the inequality of 
opportunity and the extent of the inequality; and on the other 
hand, such countervailing factors as are relevant to the function 
which the decision-maker is performing” 

Lord Justice Dyson

We need to take a sensible and proportionate approach to this 
based on the nature of the decision or policy being reviewed 

Page 53

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54

Page 54



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 

 
REPORT TITLE 
Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee Terms of Reference 

 
REPORT OF 
Ed Garcez, Chief Digital and Information Officer 

 
FOR SUBMISSION TO 
Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee  
 

 
DATE 
19 June 2017 

 
SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
The report is coming to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee because 
requests have been made to change the Joint Committee Terms of Reference which 
forms part of the legal agreement. These changes need to be made in advance of 
further revisions to the legal agreement which will be presented to the Shared ICT and 
Digital Service Joint Committee for approval in October. 
 
Local Government Act 1972 – Access to Information   
 
The following document(s) has been used in the preparation of this report:    
 
Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee Terms of Reference agreed at the 
November 2016 Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee meeting. 
 
Contact Officer: 
Imogen Morten-Spencer, Portfolio Manager 
imogen.morten-spencer@islington.gov.uk 

 
WHAT DECISIONS ARE BEING ASKED FOR?  
 
That the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee reviews and recommends 
changes to its Terms of Reference. 
 
Note that any recommended revisions to the Terms of Reference of the Shared ICT and 
Digital Service Joint Committee need to be referred back to the Leaders and/or 
Executive/Cabinet of each of the Council’s for approval. 
 

 
Date: 6 June 2017  Signed by Ed Garcez, Chief Digital and Information Officer 

        
 
 
 
 
 

Page 55

Agenda Item 10Page 55



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

1 WHAT IS THIS REPORT ABOUT, WHY IS IT NECESSARY? 
 
1.1 Shared Digital needs a signed legal agreement to be in place for it to fully 

functional.  
 
1.2 Members have asked for changes to be made to the Shared ICT and Digital 

Service Joint Committee Terms of Reference which forms part of the legal 
agreement. These changes need to be made before the updated legal agreement 
is presented for approval in October. 

 
2 RECOMMENDED REVISIONS TO THE TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
2.1 To change the name of the joint committee from ‘Shared ICT and Digital Service 

Joint Committee’ to the ‘Shared Digital Joint Committee’ to reflect the name of the 
shared service. 

 
2.2 To state that each Council ‘should’ nominate a substitute Member rather than for 

this to be an option.  
 
2.3 To ensure the ‘Joint Committee Model’ is included in the Terms of Reference as a 

model to review along with other company models as part of the Shared Digital 
Governance Options review. 

 
2.4 To be explicit about the frequency of the meetings; the intention is that the Shared 

ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee meets three times a year and must at 
least meet twice a year. 

 
2.5 To clarify when the Chair will be rotated and that this should be in alphabetical 

order.  
 
2.6 To clarify that all ‘Executive’ decisions of the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 

Committee will be deemed ‘key decision’. This is to avoid administrative decisions 
being treated as key decisions and added to the councils’ Forward Plans. 

 
2.7 To change the way the councils are listed in the Terms of Reference so that they 

are always listed in alphabetical order.  
 
2.8 To undertake a tidy up of the language in the Terms of Reference for example 

using ‘Shared Digital’ as the name of the joint service. 
 
 
3 WHAT ARE THE REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDED DECISIONS? 
 
3.1 The Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee Terms of Reference forms 

part of the legal agreement, for the Shared Service. Elements of the Terms of 
Reference need to be changed to reflect the evolution of the service. These 
changes need to be made before the October Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 
Committee meeting as the legal agreement is on the agenda to be agreed at this 
meeting.  

 

Page 56

Page 56



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

3.2 The Terms of Reference is currently not clear around how the role of the Chair will 
be rotated; frequency and order. The rotation of the venue is also unclear. 

 
3.3 The Terms of Reference currently does not state that the ‘Joint Committee model’ 

will also be assessed along with other company models during the SD 
Governance Model Review. There has been a request that we should explicitly list 
that the Joint Committee model will be reviewed along with other company 
models. The Shared Digital Governance Model review will take place from May – 
September 2017. 

 
 
4 WHAT ARE THE KEY IMPACTS / RISKS? HOW WILL THEY BE ADDRESSED? 
  
4.1 There are no adverse impacts from implementing the recommended changes 

outlined in this report; they are intended to provide greater clarity regarding the 
number of meetings to be held per year, how the venue and Chair will be rotated 
and that that ‘Joint Committee model’ will be reviewed alongside other company 
models.  

 
5 WHAT ACTIONS WILL BE TAKEN AND WHEN FOLLOWING THE DECISION 

AND HOW WILL THIS BE MONITORED? 
 
5.1 Recommended revisions to the Terms of Reference of the Shared ICT and Digital 

Service Joint Committee need to be referred back to the Leaders and/or 
Executive/Cabinet of each of the Council’s for approval. 

 
5.2 A more detailed review of the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee 

Terms of Reference and legal agreement will be carried out in the summer before 
the October Joint Committee Meeting.  

 
5.3 In considering the options for the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee 

and related legal agreement, four overarching principles have been used that are 
consistent with the wider objectives of delivering the shared service: 

 Be as light touch as is consistent with good governance to ensure that 
decisions can be made in the most efficient and effective way possible; 

 Avoid any form of separate duplicated decision making within each of the 
councils that undermine the integrated nature and spirit of the undertaking; 

 Facilitate, and not undermine, a potential move towards a public services 
company model in the future; and, 

 Ensure appropriate levels of input and scrutiny for each council. 
 

5.4 The councils have set out an ambition to develop a light touch, efficient and 
effective governance framework with appropriate levels of input and scrutiny for 
each council. The review of the Terms of Reference and legal agreement will 
consider how the governance framework is currently working and whether 
changes are required to ensure it aligns to the overarching principles. This may 
require changes to be made to the legal agreement, Terms of Reference and 
constitutions. 
 

 

Page 57

Page 57



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

6 CONSULTATION 
 
6.1 The Shared Digital Delivery Board and Shared Digital Management Board have 

been consulted on the information in this report. Public consultation was not 
required. 

 
 
7 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (comments of the Borough Solicitor)  
 
7.1 Legal services has reviewed this report in the light of the Public Contract 

Regulations 2015 (the ‘Regulations’) and the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 
Committee’s Terms of Reference (‘TORs’) which should be complied with. 

 
7.2 Under the Terms of Reference, the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 

Committee may suggest revisions to its Terms of Reference which must be 
referred back to the Leader and/or Executive/Cabinet or each Council for approval.  
Therefore the amendments being recommended should be referred back for 
approval.  

 
 
8 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (finance comments of the Executive Director 

Corporate Services) 
 
8.1 Consideration will be given to the delegated authorisation levels for procurement 

for the CDIO as part of the wider review over the summer. Any recommendations 
will be informed by the experience of recent procurements and will take account of 
the ‘breadth’ of working across three boroughs.  
 

8.2 Risks and mitigations are set out in this report and as such there are no further 
comments to add.  

 
 
9 APPENDICES 
 

A. Terms of Reference with the recommended changes included 
B. Terms of Reference with ‘track changes’ to show where the changes are 

recommended to be made 
 

REPORT ENDS 
 
 
 
 

Page 58

Page 58



<footer text here> 

Shared Digital 

Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee – Terms of Reference 
The Joint Committee shall be known as the “Shared Digital Joint Committee” 

The Joint Committee is established under section 101(5) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, as applied by section 9EB of the Local Government Act 2000 and Part 4 of the 
Local Authorities (Arrangements for the Discharge of Functions) (England) Regulations 
2012 by the Executives of each of the Councils and the delegations to cabinet and cabinet 
members are subject to this delegation. 

Membership: 
1 The Joint Committee shall comprise of six members, two appointed by each of 

London Borough of Camden, London Borough of Haringey and London Borough 
of Islington (“the Councils”). 

2 One member appointed by each council should be the Cabinet/Executive member 
responsible for information/digital technology 

3 Every member appointed to the Joint Committee shall be a member of the 
Executive/Cabinet of their council. Should they cease to be a member of the 
Executive/Cabinet they will cease to be members of this Joint Committee. 
Political balance rules do not apply. 

4 Each Council should nominate substitute Members who must be a member of the 
respective Executive/Cabinet to attend meetings of the Joint Committee, should an 
appointed member of the Joint Committee be unavailable or unable to attend a 
meeting of the Joint Committee. A substitute Member attending in the absence of 
an appointed member will have full voting rights 

5 Each Member of the Joint Committee shall be appointed annually but shall cease 
to be a member if s/he ceases to be a member of the Council appointing him/her 
or of its Cabinet/Executive or if removed by the relevant Leader. 

Terms of Reference: 
The Shared Digital Joint Committee will: 

6 Provide democratic oversight over the strategic delivery of Shared Digital provided 
to the councils through powers delegated to them by their Executives/Cabinets. 

7 Approve the strategic service and financial plan for Shared Digital and the 
performance measures to ensure services are delivered to the agreed standard 
and within the resources provided by the Councils. 

8 Receive updates on the Business Plan and the performance of Shared Digital. 

9 Agree the procurement strategy and award contracts related to digital and IT 
spend where the total estimated value exceeds £2m revenue and/or £5m capital.  
Below these financial thresholds, authority to agree procurement strategies and 
award contracts is delegated to the Chief Digital and Information Officer 

Appendix A

Page 59

Page 59



<footer text here> 
 

Shared Digital 

10 Suggest revisions to the Terms of Reference of the Shared Digital Joint 
Committee to be referred back to the Leaders and/or Executive/Cabinet of each of 
the Council’s for approval. 
 

11 Receive and consider a detailed report, within twelve months of the creation of the 
Joint Committee [by October/November 2017] that considers the Governance 
Model Options for Shared Digital and to make recommendations to the 
Cabinet/Executive of each of the Councils in respect of the report.  Options to be 
evaluated to include the Joint Committee model as well as company models. 
 

12 Delegate all matters not specified at 6-11 to the Chief Digital and Information 
Officer; and may delegate any matters within its terms of reference to a named 
officer of any of the councils. . The Joint Committee shall not delegate a function to 
or create any Sub-Committees. 
 

13 Notwithstanding delegation of any matters to an officer the Joint Committee may 
itself make decision on any such matters. 

 
Meetings of the Committee: 
 
14 It is proposed that the Shared Digital Joint Committee will meet three times a year 

and must meet at least twice a year. The venues of the meetings will be rotated in 
alphabetical order. 
 

15 Further meetings may be called by the Head of Paid Service of any of the Councils 
as required. 
 

16 Meetings of the Joint Committee shall be held at the venue or venues agreed by 
the Joint Committee or in respect of meetings called by a Head of Paid Service, at 
the venue determined by the person calling the meeting. 
 

17 The Joint Committee shall appoint one of its members as Chair whose term of 
office shall run for one calendar year from appointment, unless that Member 
ceases to be a member to the Joint Committee.  The Chair shall rotate between 
the boroughs alphabetically (i.e. Camden, Haringey, and Islington) unless 
otherwise agreed between the members of the Joint Committee.  The new Chair 
shall be confirmed at the last scheduled meeting of the outgoing Chair’s term.  
 

18 A meeting of the Joint Committee shall require a quorum of one Member of each 
Council who are entitled to attend and vote. 
 

19 Subject to the provisions of any enactment, all questions coming or arising before 
the Joint Committee shall be decided by a majority of the Members of the Joint 
Committee immediately present and voting thereon. Subject to the provisions of 
any enactment, in the case of an equality of votes the Chair shall have a second or 
casting vote but before exercising this, the Chair shall consider whether it is 
appropriate to defer the matter to the next meeting of the Joint Committee. 

 

Page 60

Page 60



<footer text here> 
 

Shared Digital 

 
 

20 Any Member of the Joint Committee may request the Joint Committee to record 
the votes of individual Members of the Joint Committee on a matter for decision. 
 

21 In its operation and functioning the Joint Committee shall, unless varied within 
these Terms of Reference, be governed and abide by the Camden Committee 
procedure rules and standing orders applying to Committees of the Council. 
 

22 Any Member of the Councils who is not a Member of the Joint Committee is 
entitled to attend the Joint Committee but he/she shall not be entitled to vote. Any 
Member not a Member of the Joint Committee shall not shall not take part in the 
consideration or discussion of any business, save by leave of the Chair. 
 

23 Meetings of the Joint Committee will be open to the public except to the extent that 
they are excluded under paragraph 25. 
 

24 All Executive decisions of the Joint Committee will be deemed Key Decisions. 
 

25 The public may be excluded from a meeting of the Joint Committee during an item 
of business whenever it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that, if members of the public were 
present during that item, confidential information as defined in section 100A (3) of 
the Local Government Act 1972 or exempt information as defined in section 100I 
of the Local Government Act 1972 would be disclosed to them. 
 

26 Each Council may call in any decision of the Joint Committee in accordance with 
the overview and scrutiny provisions of that Council’s constitution. If any decision 
of the Joint Committee is subject to call in by a Council, the Joint Committee and 
officers shall take no irreversible action to implement that decision until after the 
call in process is completed. 
 

27 All papers to be considered and/or decided on by the Joint Committee shall be 
provided to the Committee in electronic format. 
 

Page 61

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62

Page 62



Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee – Terms of Reference 
The Joint Committee shall be known as the “Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint 
CommitteeShared Digital Joint Committee” 

The Joint Committee is established under section 101(5) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, as applied by section 9EB of the Local Government Act 2000 and Part 4 of 
the Local Authorities (Arrangements for the Discharge of Functions) (England) 
Regulations 2012 by the Executives of each of the Councils and the delegations to 
cabinet and cabinet members are subject to this delegation. 

Membership: 
1. The Joint Committee shall comprise of six members, two appointed by each of
Camden CouncilLondon Borough of Camden, London Borough of Islington 
CouncilHaringey and Haringey CouncilLondon Borough of Islington (“the Councils”). 

2. One member appointed by each council should be the relevant Cabinet/Executive
member responsible for information/digital technology 

3. Every member appointed to the Joint Committee shall be a member of the
Executive/Cabinet of their council. Should they cease to be a member of the 
Executive/Cabinet they will cease to be members of this Joint Committee. 
Political balance rules do not apply. 

4. Each Council may mustshould nominate substitute Members who must be a member
of the respective Executive/Cabinet to attend meetings of the Joint Committee, should 
an appointed member of the Joint Committee be unavailable or unable to attend a 
meeting of the Joint Committee. A substitute Member attending in the absence of an 
appointed member will have full voting rights 

5. Each Member of the Joint Committee shall be appointed annually but shall cease to
be a member if s/he ceases to be a member of the Council appointing him/her or of its 
Cabinet/Executive or if removed by the relevant Leader. 

Terms of Reference: 
The Camden/Islington/HaringeyShared Digital Joint Committee will: 

61. Provide democratic oversight over the strategic delivery of the joint digital service
(the Joint Service)Shared Digital provided to the Councils councils through powers 
delegated to it them by their Executives/Cabinets. 

72. Approve the strategic service and financial plan for the serviceShared Digital and
the performance measures to ensure services are delivered to the agreed standard and 
within the resources provided by the Councils. 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Appendix B

Page 63

Page 63



83. Receive updates on the Business Plan and the performance of the Joint 
ServiceShared Digital. 
 
94. Agree the procurement strategy and award contracts related to digital and IT spend 
where the total estimated value exceeds £2m revenue and/or £5m capital.  Below these 
financial thresholds, authority to agree procurement strategies and award contracts is 
delegated to the Chief Digital and Information Officer.Agree the procurement strategy 
for contracts relating to the Joint Service the estimated value of which exceeds £2m 
revenue or £5m capital and to award such contracts. 
 
105. Suggest revisions to the Terms of Reference of the 
Camden/Islington/HaringeyShared Digital 
 Joint Committee to be referred back to the Leaders and/or Executive/Cabinet of each of 
the Council’s for approval. 
 
116. Receive and consider a detailed report, within twelve months of the creation of the 
Joint Committee [by October/November 2017] that considers the Governance Model 
Options operating options for the Shared  
Digital and ICT Serviceservice and to make recommendations to the Cabinet/Executive 
of each of the Councils in respect of the report.  Options to be evaluated to include the 
must include consideration of a continued Joint Committee model as well as company 
models.. 
 to be delivered via a public services company rather than a Joint Committee structure 
and make recommendations to the Cabinet/Executive of each of the Councils in respect 
of the report. 
 
127. Delegate all matters, functions, decisions and operations not specified at 61-611 to 
the Chief Digital and Information 
 Officer; and may delegate any other matters within its terms of reference to to a named 
officer of any of the councils. an officer of any of the Councils. The Joint Committee 
shall not delegate a function to or create any Sub-Committees. 
 
138. Notwithstanding delegation of any matters to an officer the Joint Committee may 
itself make decision on any such matters. 
 
Meetings of the Committee: 
 
14. It is proposed that The the Camden/Islington/HaringeyShared Digital Joint 
Committee will meet three times a year and must will meet at least twice a year. The 
venues of the meetings will be rotated in alphabetical order. 
 
215. Further meetings may be called by the Head of Paid Service of any of the Councils 
as required. 
 

Page 64

Page 64



163. Meetings of the Joint Committee shall be held at the venue or venues as agreed by 
the Joint Committee or in respect of meetings called by a Head of Paid Service, at the 
venue determined by the person calling the meeting. 
 
 
 174. The Joint Committee shall appoint one of its members as Chair whose term 
of office shall run for one calendar year from appointment, unless that Member ceases 
to be a member to the Joint Committee.  The Chair shall rotate between the boroughs 
alphabetically (i.e. Camden, Haringey, and Islington) unless otherwise agreed between 
the members of the Joint Committee.  The new Chair shall be confirmed at the last 
scheduled meeting of the outgoing Chair’s term. 
The Joint Committee shall appoint one of its nominated members as Chair and that 
member shall remain Chair for one year unless he or she ceases to be a Member of the 
Joint Committee. Each of the Councils shall hold the Chair for one year only and each 
Council shall hold the Chair in the following sequence 
(Year 1: London Borough of Camden; Year 2: London Borough of Islington; Year 3: 
London Borough of Haringey) and so on and so forth unless otherwise agreed between 
the Parties. 
 
518. A meeting of the Joint Committee shall require a quorum of one Member of each 
Council who are entitled to attend and vote. 
 
196. Subject to the provisions of any enactment, all questions coming or arising before 
the Joint Committee shall be decided by a majority of the Members of the Joint 
Committee immediately present and voting thereon. Subject to the provisions of any 
enactment, in the case of an equality of votes the Chair shall have a second or casting 
vote but before exercising this, the Chair shall consider whether it is appropriate to defer 
the matter to the next meeting of the Joint Committee. 
 
720. Any Member of the Joint Committee may request the Joint Committee to record 
the votes of individual Members of the Joint Committee on a matter for decision. 
 
218. In its operation and functioning the Joint Committee shall, unless varied within 
these Terms of Reference, be governed and abide by the Camden Committee 
procedure rules and standing orders applying to Committees of the Council. 
 
229. Any member Member of the Councils who is not a Member of the Joint Committee 
is entitled to attend the Joint Committee but he/she shall not be entitled to vote, . Any 
Member not a Member of the Joint Committee shall not shall not take part in the 
consideration or discussion of any business, save by leave of the Chair. 
 
1023. Meetings of the Joint Committee will be open to the public except to the extent 
that they are excluded under paragraph 1226. 
 
2411. All Executive decisions of the Joint Committee will be deemed Key Decisions. 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12
pt
Formatted: Normal,  No bullets or
numbering

Page 65

Page 65



 
 
1226. The public may be excluded from a meeting of the Joint Committee during an 
item of business whenever it is likely, in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that, if members of the public were present 
during that item, confidential information as defined in section 100A (3) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 or exempt information as defined in section 100I of the Local 
Government Act 1972 would be disclosed to them. 
 
2713. Each Council may call in any decision of the Joint Committee in accordance with 
the overview and scrutiny provisions of that Council’s constitution. If any decision of the 
Joint Committee is subject to call in by a Council, the Joint Committee and officers shall 
take no irreversible action to implement that decision until after the call in process is 
completed. 
 
2814. All papers to be considered and/or decided on by the Joint Committee shall be 
provided to the Committee in electronic format. 
 Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Page 66

Page 66



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 

 
REPORT TITLE 
Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee Terms of Reference 

 
REPORT OF 
Ed Garcez, Chief Digital and Information Officer 

 
FOR SUBMISSION TO 
Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee  
 

 
DATE 
19 June 2017 

 
SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
This report, and the accompanying slide pack, updates the Shared ICT and Digital 
Service Joint Committee on the progress made in establishing the Shared Digital service 
and some of the key achievements so far.  It considers how the new service might best 
support delivering the ambitions of the three councils, and seeks the views of the Shared 
ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee around how to take this forward. 
 
The report is coming to the Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee to ensure 
proper oversight and buy-in to the next steps to the development of Shared Digital  
 
Local Government Act 1972 – Access to Information   
 
The following document(s) has been used in the preparation of this report:    
 
None 
 
Contact Officer: 
Chris Widgery,  
Strategic Lead,  
5 Pancras Square, London N1  
020 7974 6102 chris.widgery@camden.gov.uk 
 

 
WHAT DECISIONS ARE BEING ASKED FOR?  
 
The Shared ICT and Digital Joint Committee is asked to note the report and give views 
on the following: 

 How should the single Shared Digital service best support the three 
councils – should it seek a more devolved model or a more integrated 
one? 

 What principles does the Shared ICT and Digital service Joint Committee 
think should apply if a council decides to opt out of a shared solution?  

 To comment on the draft values and behaviours for Shared Digital 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 67

Agenda Item 11Page 67

mailto:chris.widgery@camden.gov.uk


<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

Date: 6 June 2017  Signed by Ed Garcez, Chief Digital and Information Officer 

        
1 WHAT IS THIS REPORT ABOUT? 
 
1.1 This report, and the accompanying slide deck, update the Shared ICT and Digital 

Joint Committee on progress towards establishing Shared Digital.  Good progress 
has been made, and benefits are starting to be delivered.  By necessity, much of 
the work to date has been internally focused – baselining architecture, systems 
and provision – but a lot of opportunities to deliver benefits for residents and 
services are already emerging. Work will continue to deliver existing priorities, and 
seek opportunities to deliver further benefits. 
  

1.2 Work is beginning to develop a shared portfolio, and there will be choices over 
how joined up and how ambitious the councils wish to be with the new service.   
No formal decision is being sought now, but the views of the Shared ICT and 
Digital Joint Committee are sought to shape the next stage of the work.   
 

2 WHY IS THIS REPORT NECESSARY? 
  

2.1 Since the Shared ICT and Digital Joint Committee last met, work has been 
underway in a range of areas, to understand in detail how the three authorities 
planned and delivered their ICT services.  Unsurprisingly, for three large, complex 
organisations, the current landscape is very complicated.  However, there are also 
opportunities to consolidate or re-use technologies.  All three councils are carrying 
out many of the same functions, so are already using broadly similar (and some 
cases the same) technologies.   So opportunities to simplify the architecture and 
systems will be sought, to reduce costs, improve service and maximise the 
possibilities for collaboration and better delivery.   
 

2.2 Already it is clear that there are opportunities to consolidate.  Some would simply 
mean using the same technologies – for example one service desk to serve all 
three authorities – whereas others would require all three authorities to operate the 
same service (i.e. the same processes, technologies, applications and hosting).   
 

2.3 This all serves to highlight the importance of a common vision for where Shared 
Digital is heading.  The Shared ICT and Digital Joint Committee has already seen 
a version of ‘what good looks like’ based around a high trust model with less 
bureaucracy, a high performing and innovative service, and a model that reduces 
unit costs and improves service quality.  The three councils formally approved 
these aims at the time they decided to create the shared services.  There is the 
opportunity to go further. 
 

Page 68

Page 68



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

2.4 Analysis of the three authorities’ corporate priorities shows a lot of overlap – whilst 
the language may differ, there are a lot of common, underlying outcomes.  
Similarly, there is a lot of overlap in terms of the role each authority sees for digital. 
All, for example, want to make better use of data to improve decision making and 
allow better targeting of resources. All want to offer more responsive customer 
services and find new ways to engage residents in decision making.   
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
 

2.5 There are also choices about the type of organisation Shared Digital should be.  
There are options from co-existence – where a single organisation services the co-
existing needs of the three authorities – through to fully combined, where planning, 
funding and decision making are fully integrated with less room for local discretion.   

 

Page 69

Page 69



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

 

 
 
 
 

2.6 There is no right answer – each has its own advantages and disadvantages.  The 
less joined up Shared Digital is, the more control each authority will have over its 
own priorities and how resources are used.   The more joined up it is, the greater 
the opportunities for shared learning and reducing costs.   
 

2.7 The emerging view of the service, and vision set out in the original business cases 
and Cabinet decision papers, is that the ideal model should be towards the more 
‘combined’ end of the spectrum – joining up wherever possible will reduce costs, 
complexity and offer maximum benefits to residents.  Already it is becoming 
apparent that there is waste in the system – some procurement is needing to go 
through three separate procurement processes in the three organisations.  
However, this would also mean there is less scope for local flexibility and 
discretion.   
 

2.8 Taking this to its logical conclusion, it may also make sense to develop a single, 
shared strategy across all three authorities. 
 

2.9 The views of the Shared ICT and Digital Joint Committee are welcomed on 
the vision for Shared Digital, and whether a single, shared strategy should 
be pursued. 
 

2.10 Whilst each authority will always want the scope to pursue some local priorities, 
the assumption is that the three will work together whenever possible.  The 
business case for the shared service will be compromised every time a council 
opts-out of a shared solution. We need to consider how the full costs of that 
decision should be accounted for. For example: 
 

 If one authority wanted to buy Apple laptops instead of Lenovo, should they 
be charged not only the additional costs of the machines, but also the 
savings then foregone by the other two authorities (who would achieve 

 

Page 70

Page 70



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

lower economies of scale)? Would the first authority then need to meet the 
costs of reversion should they change their minds in the future? 

 

 If one council chooses not to adopt a common line of business application, 
would they need to fund the cost their alternative system for that line of 
business and the foregone savings of the other two boroughs?  

 
2.11 What does the Shared ICT and Digital Joint Committee think would be 

appropriate? 
 

2.12 The move to a single service will require a shared set of values and behaviours 
across its staff.  A draft set is proposed, and the views of the Shared ICT and 
Digital Joint Committee are sought: 
 
Shared Digital and our business partners will share values of: 

- Being driven by explicit alignment with corporate strategy 
- Strive to share, re-use and converge 
- Reduce the total cost of ownership through aggregation, consolidation and 

convergence 
- Believe that compromise over shared capabilities maximises shared 

outcomes 
 
Shared Digital and our business partner behaviours will seek to: 

- Prioritise based on strong alignment with corporate strategy 
- Maximise re-use to deliver savings or pay extra to compensate 
- Reward re-use and sharing and penalise siloed activities  
- Consider the total cost of ownership across a shared delivery 

 
2.13 Does the Shared ICT and Digital Joint Committee agree these are the right values 

and behaviours for the new service? 
  

2.14 The views of the Shared ICT and Digital Joint Committee will shape the next 
phase of development of Shared Digital.  
 

 
3 CONSULTATION 
 
3.1 The Shared Digital Delivery Board and Shared Digital Management Board have 

been consulted on the information in this report. Public consultation was not 
required. 

 
 
4 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS   
 
4.1 Legal Services have been consulted during the drafting of this report and have no 

additional comments to make. 
 
 
 
 

Page 71

Page 71



<footer text here> 

 

Shared Digital 

5 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS  
 
5.1 Finance have been consulted during the drafting of this report and have no 

additional comments to make.   
 
6 APPENDICES 
 

A. Slide deck 
REPORT ENDS 

 
 
 
 

Page 72

Page 72



           Shared Digital 

 

Chris Widgery 

Strategic Lead 

 

Progress on 

Shared Digital 
* Internal SD progress 

* Delivering customer and service benefits 

P
age 73

P
age 73



           Shared Digital 

Internal SD progress 

• Legal agreement 

• Budget baseline 

• New strategic leadership team 

 

 

 

• Target operating model 

complete 

• Shared Architecture team 

• Single view of projects across 

SD 

 

 

 

We have made good progress to-date 

External benefits – customers & 

services 

• Benefit dependency map and 

shared priorities 

• Office 365 and the intranet 

• LGA funding for the telecare 

pilot project 

 

 

 

 

• Smart Cities 

• End User Compute Strategy 

• IT – Hub trials in Haringey and 

Islington 

 

 

 

P
age 74

P
age 74



           Shared Digital 

We are building strong foundations to 

develop Shared Digital 

FINANCES 

DATA CENTRES 

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 

STRUCTURE  

NEW LEADERSHIP TEAM 

SINGLE VIEW OF DEMAND 
LEGAL AGREEMENT 

CONTRACTS 

STRATEGY 

P
age 75

P
age 75



           Shared Digital 

Business, application and technical landscapes have been reviewed to highlight: 

– Complexity, similarity and therefore, opportunity – to re-use or consolidate 

We have been mapping the world as it is 

End User Compute

Core Client applications

Application Platforms

Infrastructure Platforms

Database

Infrastructure ServicesNetwork

PlatformsHardware

Corporate 
Mobile
Nokia

Personal 
Mobile

Personal 
PC

Corporate 
Desktop
Viglen

Corporate 
Laptop

Thinkpad

Sites

Browser: 
IE11

Personal 
Tablet

Corporate
Smartphone

Samsung 

Reader: 
Adobe 
Reader

Remote Access

Citrix
Juniper 

VPN

Management

Monitoring: 
SCOM

Monitoring: 
Solarwinds

Security

SIEM: 
IBM Q 
Radar 

Email: 
ProofPoint

Internet: 
WebSense

Oracle 
Cluster

SQL Server 
Cluster 

2012/2008

Backup: 
Unitrends Replication: 

Unitrends 
Reliable DR 

Data Centres

Cressy Road DC Active

Old Town Hall DC Passive

Generator

PC OS: 
Windows 7 Smartphone 

OS: Android

Device Security

AV: McAfee 
HIPS and 

AV

Network 
Access: 
Juniper 
Connect

Device 
encryption 

: ??

Device & Application Management

Mobile: 
inTune

Management: 
SCCM

Integration

SOA: 
Fuse 
ESB

Identity: 
MIM

ETL: 
SSIS

Reporting

Content Management

Portal: 
LifeRay

Web Servers

Application 
Server: JBoss

Web 
Server: 

IIS

Intranet: 
Share 
Point

Business 
Objects

Document management

Share
Point

Trim

Miscellaneous

Messaging

Secure: 
Egress

Email: 
Exchange 

2010

Mobile 
inTune

Qlik
View

Unified Comms and Contact Centre

NetCall 
Auto 

Attendant

Mitel 
IVR

Skype for 
Business

Collaboration

Yammer

Office productivity

Office 
2010

Skype for 
Business

WAN

Cisco 
Netscaler

BT 
Broadband

Virgin WAN

LGFL 
Internet

LAN

Cisco 
Switches

Arruba 
Wireless 

Portal

Cisco 
Wireless 

APs

Network Security

Firewall: 
Cisco

Operating System

Server OS: 
Solaris

(Managed)

Hypervisor: 
VmWare 
(16 hosts)

Server OS: 
Windows 

Server 
2008/3

Server OS: 
RedHat 
Linux

Server Hardware

HP Blades 
C7000

HP DL 
380

Storage Hardware

NetApp Nimble

AV: ??

Corporate 
Tablet iPad

Tablet OS: 
iOS

Browser: 
Chrome

Browser: 
Firefox

Win
Zip

Crystal 
Reports

ETL: 
FME

MDM: 
Info 

Sphere

App 
Dev:

Rapid

Forms: 
iCaseWork

Workflow: 
Nintex

Web Server: 
Apache 
Tomcat

Pancras Sq

Crowndale

77 x Small sites 
(Broadband 
connected)

Old Town 
Hall

Holmes 
Road

Cressy Road

36 xMedium 
sites (10-100MB 

connections)

Automation: 
Chef

Automation: 
Cloudbolt

Intranet: 
Aplaws

Camden Logical Technical Architecture
End User Compute

Core Client applications

Application Platforms

Infrastructure Platforms

Database

Infrastructure ServicesNetwork

PlatformsHardware

Corporate 
Mobile
Nokia

Personal 
Mobile

Personal 
PC

Corporate 
Desktop
Viglen

Corporate 
Laptop

Thinkpad

Sites

Browser: 
IE11

Mobile Device 
Client: Citrix 

receiver

Personal 
Tablet

2FA 
token

Corporate
Smartphone

Samsung 

Reader: 
Adobe 
Reader

Remote Access

Citrix
Citrix 
Xen 

Mobile

Management

Monitoring: 
SCOM

Monitoring: 
Solarwinds

Security

SIEM: 
CNS

Email: 
ProofPoint

SafeNet
2FA

Email: 
Mimecast

Adobe 
Flash

Oracle 
Cluster
OVM

SQL Server 
Cluster 

2008/2008

SQL Virtual 
Server 

2008/2012

Backup: IBM 
Tivoli TSM 

Replication: 
EMC 

Recoverpoint
DR 

222 
Upper St

Islington 
Townhall

21 Microwave 
Site

WMC
Cottage Road

7 
Newington 

Barrow Way

33 x Medium 
sites (10-100MB 

connections)
10 SSL VPN Sites

Data Centres

MO 222 Upper Street – DC (Active)

Islington Town Hall DC (Backup Infrastructure)

      7 Newington Barrow Way – DC (Standby)Generator

                Old Street DC (Parking Services Infrastructure)Generator

PC OS: 
Windows 7

Smartphone 
OS: Android

Device Security

AV: McAfee 
HIPS and 

AV

Network 
Access: 

CheckPoint

Device 
encryption 

: ??

Device & Application Management

Mobile: 
XenMobile, 

Good

Management: 
SCCM

Integration

SOA: 
BizTalk

Identity: 
MIM

ETL: 
Civica 
PTC

Reporting

Content Management

CMS: 
SiteCore 

Web Servers

Web Server: 
Apache 
Tomcat

Web 
Server: 

IIS

Intranet/
Extranet: 

SharePoint

Business 
Objects

Document management

Share
Point

Info@
Work

Miscellaneous

Esendex 
(SMS)

Portrait 
(letter 

templates)

Messaging Archiving: 
EAS Email: 

Exchange 
2010

Mobile: 
Good

Cognos

Unified Comms and Contact Centre

Paris 
IVR

AvayaOCS

Collaboration Office productivity

Office 
2010

Office 
Communicator

WAN

Microwave 
Links

Cisco 
Netscaler

Juniper VPN

BT Leased 
Lines

Virgin WAN

Virgin Media 
Internet

LAN

Cisco Load 
Balancer

Cisco 
Switches

Cisco ISE 
Wireless 

portal

Cisco 
Wireless 
Aps and 

WLC

Network Security

Firewall: 
Fortigate 

Firewall: 
Checkpoint

Firewall: 
Palo Alto 

Bluecoat

Operating System

Server OS: 
Solaris

(Managed)

Hypervisor: 
VmWare 
(32 hosts)

Server OS: 
Windows 

Server 
2008/12

Server OS: 
RedHat 
Linux

Server Hardware

HP Blades 
C7000

HP DL 
380/360

Storage Hardware

EMC 
VNX

HP Virtual 
Store

AV: E-
Trust 
ITM

Secure: 
Egress

Mobile: 
XenMobile

Islington Logical Technical Architecture

Docu
Share

SQL 
Reporting 
Services

Haringey Technical architecture 

P
age 76

P
age 76



           Shared Digital 

M3 LP Land 
Charges

M3 Planning

Impact 360 work 
force management

Getting It 
Right

Environment

Regulatory Services

Local Land Charges

PlanningBuilding Control

Major Developments

Registrars & Elections

Public Realm

Communities & Culture

Streetscene and 
Enforcement

Regeneration & Capital Programmes

Parking

Births, Deaths & Marriages

Green Spaces

Arts & Culture

Libraries

Community Safety & ASB

Waste Management

Highways & Transportation

Voting & Electoral

Sports & 
Leisure

Revenues & Benefits
Council Tax & NNDRHousing Benefits

Children

Childrens Social Care Youth Offending

Adults

Adult and Community 
Learning

Adult Social Care

Education & Learning

Childrens Education

Schools Admissions

Adult Education

Public Health

Early Intervention and  
Support for Children

Early Intervention and 
Support for Adults

Special Education Needs

Disability

Commissioning

Education Policy & 
Performance

Coroner & Mortuary 

Facilities Management

Asset 
Management

Event 
Management

Housing

Tenancy Support & 
Resilience

Housing Supply

Housing Repairs

Tenancy 
Management

Temporary Accomodation

Leaseholder Managment

Housing Needs

Planned Housing Works

Contact 
Centre

Employee Management Governance & Legal Transformation Communications

Democratic 
Services

Strategy & Policy

Freedom of 
Information

Programme / Project Management Internal

Social Media

Design & Print

Advisory

Documentation

Case Management Campaigns
& Events

Finance Management
Accounting

Strategic Decision Support

Analytics

Pension Investment 
& Management

Project Accounting

Treasury

Audit Procurement
Payroll

Onboarding & Recruitment

Record Management Absence Management

Performance & Talent Mgmt Organisational Design

Grievances & 
Disciplinaries

L&D

Health & Safety

Pensions Administration

Rewards

Workforce Analytics

Members Support

Complaints & 
Enquiries

Business Analytics

Stakeholder Engagement

Channel Shift

Customer Insights

Press Office Marketing

Intranet Website

eCAF

ContrOCC

Northgate 
iWorld Housing

Northgate 
Codeman

Oneserve 
Workflow

Synthesis

Onyx

Info@work

GIS

Concerto

Modern.Gov

Vuelio

Social Signin

Pensions Altair

Resource Link

Capita Alto

Dotmailer

Electoral 
register, 
express

Stopford

RM System

Rafts

Northgate 
iWorld Revs 

and Bens

Liquid Logic

Childview

HALO

Capita 
ONE (EMS)

Youth 
Careers

QES

Epilog

ICPS

TarantoContender

APP Civica

Contempus

Paris

Liber8

Yammer

Panacea

Netloan

Abacus

ABS e5

AKA cedar

Adlib ALM

Adult Social 
Care Portal 
(Autonomy)

Alfresco

ALG 
Automatic 

Letter 
Generator

Analyse 8

AP Forensics 
software

Argus 
Developer

Artiion

Asbestos 
Management 

System

Ask Islington

Askews & 
Holt E-
books

AutoCAD

Axxia 
Desktop

A-Z Subject Pages 
web part

Part of 
SharePoint?

BAC Bureau

Barclays.Net

Bis 
Web

Bluebeam 
REvu

BMS
BNY Inform

Bookdata

Booking 
Bug Qmatic

BS7666 
Gazetter

Business Allert 
Manager

Butterworths

CallConfirm
Live

CallSys

Capita 
DecisionsCapita 

SIMS?

Capita Prism 3

Caspar

CDP 
Smart Cedar 

Support

Change 
Management 

System

CHARMS

Children’s Services 
Performance 

teams

CI Phone

CIA 
(Contents 
Insurance 
System)

CIS

Cloud9

CMS

Coactiva 
Intercept Verify

Cognos 10

Collaborative 
Planning

Collection HQ

Business 
Objects

CARS

Columbus 
Pension legacy 

system

Comensura 
Dashboard

CourseLab

CRM 
Complaints

CSPU

Cyclical 
repairs 
system

Debtsys

DNA

DocuShare

DPA Case 
Management

EAS Email archiving 
solution

Demand 
Management Site

Ebook of 
remembrance

eCAF
/FRS

Ecase 
module

Eforms – 
Northgate Paris

E-learning

Electronic book of 
remembrance

elephant

Elite Multi Channel 
(EMC) Contact 
Management 

system

emaps

EMU

Epic

Erasmus

Estate Parking 
Management 

System

Estate profiles 
database

Estate QAO 
Application

Eureka 
Reporter

Evidence 
Hub

EYMIS/Synergy 
Connect

Ezytreev

FCS Live

Financial 
Director - 

Co-Op Bank

Tony and 
martin bevis 

own CI

FISMIS

FM (to 
replace 

Mayrise)

FME

FOI

Front of house 
kiosks

Gemalto

GeoServer

GIM 
General 
Indexing 
Module

GovernorHub

Heritage Library 
Management 

System

HomeConnections

IAS Work Box Collection- 
HASS Client work boxes

IDPro

ImagePay

Incase

InDesign 
CS5

Information Asset 
Register (IAR)

InfoView

Insight 
Enterprise
(Symology

?)

Intelligent 
Traffic Model

Internal and Public 
Records Library

iQuanta LASS

Incase

Islington Google 
Enterprise

Islington 
Safeguarding 

Children Board

IYSS

UMIS

YOIS

izzi

Key 2

KeyAccident

KeyLines

KeySigns

Kirona

Knowledge 
Worker

KSTutor

Lawtel

LCS/
EHM

Libscan

Localaw

M3 
Building 
Control

M3 Public 
Protection

MapGML

MapInfo

MapThat

Maxiview

MetaCompliance

MI Case

My 
eAccount

MyCompliance 
Advantage

NBS – Building 
specification 

manager

Scan2CAD

NBS Landscape

ParkTracker

NCIS Gateway

Netloan

NHER

Probase/
Autoevalu

ator

NRPF Site

ODEX

SP site

Is.gov.
uk – 
open 

objects

OneServe

Kirona i/f to OneServe - 
CRM

Replace 
with 

OneServe

Online 
Appraisal

Orchestra
Org
Plus

Paperclip

Paygate

Pericles

  

PMQA

Portrait

PowerTrack

Probase/
Autoevalu

ator

Profess Time 
Management

ProTime

PS 
database

QA (Hub 
solution

s ltd)

RBV Revenues 
and Benefits 
Verification

QED

QMS (Quality 
Management 

System)

Rapid 
Mobile

RCP 
database

ReportIt

will 
repace

Resource 
scheduler

Richmond 
Servicedesk

RSS

RSS Residential 
Support Scheme

SASPAC

SDS Proval

SEC 
Mayrise

Significant

SIP

SNAP

Softbox

Solution Series 
ST4&5 (Cyborg)

SPOCC

Staysafe

Streetwise 
Professional

Submit-a-plan 
(DataSpace On-

Line)

Systemslink 
Energy 

Manager 
Software

Taxi Booking

Teammate

Texbox 
Communicator

Timemaster

TMA (London 
Works)

Toolkit CS

Trend - 936 
Software

Unified Software Bank 
Validation Software

Unity UK

WebHelp

Axxia 
Desktop

Islington Application Landscape

Environment

Regulatory Services

Local Land Charges

PlanningBuilding Control

Major Developments

Registrars & Elections

Public Realm

Communities & Culture

Streetscene and 
Enforcement

Regeneration & Capital Programmes

Parking

Births, Deaths & Marriages

Green Spaces

Arts & Culture

Libraries

Community Safety & ASB

Waste Management

Highways & Transportation

Voting & Electoral

Sports & 
Leisure

Revenues & Benefits

Council Tax & NNDRHousing Benefits

Children

Childrens Social Care Youth Offending

Adults

Adult and Community 
Learning

Adult Social Care

Education & Learning

Schools Admissions

Adult Education

Public Health

Early Intervention and  
Support for Children

Early Intervention and 
Support for Adults

Special Education Needs

Disability

Commissioning

Education Policy & 
Performance

Coroner & Mortuary 

Facilities Management

Asset 
Management

Event 
Management

Housing

Tenancy Support & 
Resilience

Housing Supply

Housing Repairs

Tenancy 
Management

Temporary Accomodation

Leaseholder Managment

Housing Needs

Planned Housing Works

Contact 
Centre

Employee Management Governance & Legal Transformation Communications

Democratic 
Services

Strategy & Policy

Freedom of 
Information

Programme / Project Management Internal

Social Media

Design & Print

Advisory

Documentation

Case Management Campaigns
& Events

Finance Management
Accounting

Strategic Decision Support

Analytics

Pension Investment 
& Management

Project Accounting

Treasury

Audit Procurement
Payroll

Onboarding & Recruitment

Record Management Absence Management

Performance & Talent Mgmt Organisational Design

Grievances & 
Disciplinaries

L&D

Health & Safety

Pensions Administration

Rewards

Workforce Analytics

Members Support

Complaints & 
Enquiries

Business Analytics

Stakeholder Engagement

Channel Shift

Customer Insights

Press Office Marketing

Intranet Website

ChildView 
Youth Justice

FIS

TASK

OptiTime 
(Retire)

Northgate 
Web GRO

Northgate 
Codeman4

Choice 
Based 

Lettings

Northgate 
M3

Info@work

VisualfilesModernGov Zylpha

Fuse

Heywood 
Pensions

SAP

eRecruitment 
Provision

Agenda 
[Stopford]

Xpress

Northgate 
iWorld

Comino

MyAccount

MOSAIC IYSS

Asset Plus 

Epilogue
[outsour

ced]

Civica CE Parking

Confirm

Confirm 
ConnectAutocad

DPS 
Adam

AP 
Forensics

Civica (Authority 
Fraud Detection)

Ash Debt 
management

Albany 
ePay 

(BACS)

Talis Mobile

Yammer

SeeMy Data

Northgate 
OHMS

Panacea

Impulse
- School Admissions

QMatic

CI Anywhere
[Budget f/c 

tool]

Civica (Icon)

Civica (Web Pay 
Staff)

AddressMatch

AIMS

OTAP

ArcGIS

Argus 
Developer

Barclays.Net

Claimant 
Information 
System CIS

CityCAD

Contractor 
Portal

Colony 
Allotment

Cloud 
Dialogs

ControlCenter3000

Covalent

Cymap 2014

DigDat 

DWG 
TrueView

Ensemble 
Enterprise

EnSign

Evolvi Printing

Experian 
Citizen 
View

Ferret 
Renovator

Formatted 
reporting

GeoEnviron

GGP [GIS]

Hiremate

iLAP

iSmart

JCT Contracts

KeyAccident
KeyLines
KeySign

Lachs

Brava

LiveLink

HfH 
SharePoint

LoveClean
Streets

MapInfo

MapEagle 
GIS report 

Writer

Mega
Nexus

MMF Rates
NLWA

Obtree 
Content 
Manager

OneSap

PSTM

PMQA

Respond

RON registrar 
online

Room 
Bookings

ShiftTrack
[HfH]

Spocc

TNSPayClient

TRBONET

Vector 
Works

Vuelio / 
NewsFlash

WaterRideFlood
Manager

Zengrab 
review

Ash

AI Control
Point

[Hosted]
Corp wide DR

Amtec Pro 
Design

AskSARA 

Atlas HMRC

AutoDesk 
Vehicle 
tracking

AutoTrack

BlomUrbex

CadCorp SIS

Calm

Capita Payment 
Integration 
Software

Argus 
Energy/

Gas

Talis Alto
Talis Assure

Haringey Application Landscape

Nintex 
Workflow

Northgate 
M3

Northgate 
Housing

Camden Account

Civica

TRIM

Kana 
(LAGAN)

Norwell

ModernGov

Contender

Symology

Parkmobile

APP/ 
Flare

MapInfo

RAPID DESKTOP
- TimeloggingRAPID DESKTOP

- Noise Case Research

RAPID DESKTOP
- Repairs

RAPID 
DESKTOP
- Allocations 
Casework

Democracy 
Counts

Impulse
(CACI 4 

modules?]

Synergy 
Connect

Synergy 
FIS

ICPS

DCAL

PharosDRS / Opti-
Time

LicenceFLO

iCaseWork 
Registrars

iCaseWork 
ASBOs

iCaseWork 
Payments

iCaseWork 
FOI

iCaseWork 
Local Alerts

iCaseWork 
Complaints

LTX

xxx

Environment

Regulatory Services

Local Land Charges

PlanningBuilding Control

Major Developments

Registrars & Elections

Public Realm

Communities & Culture

Streetscene and 
Enforcement

Regeneration & Capital Programmes

Parking

Births, Deaths & Marriages

Green Spaces

Arts & Culture

Libraries

Community Safety & ASB

Waste Management

Highways & Transportation

Voting & Electoral

Sports & 
Leisure

Revenues & Benefits
Council Tax & NNDRHousing Benefits

Children

Childrens Social Care Youth Offending

Adults

Adult and Community 
Learning

Adult Social Care

Education & Learning

Schools Admissions

Adult Education

Public Health

Early Intervention and  
Support for Children

Early Intervention and 
Support for Adults

Special Education Needs

Disability

Commissioning

Education Policy & 
Performance

Coroner & Mortuary 

Facilities Management

Asset 
Management

Event 
Management

Housing

Tenancy Support & 
Resilience

Housing Supply

Housing Repairs

Tenancy 
Management

Temporary Accomodation

Leaseholder Managment

Housing Needs

Planned Housing Works

Framework-i 
Mosaic (eCaf)

Child 
View 

(CACI)

Caspar

Homecare 
Portal 

[service?]

CIDR
(Camden 

Integrated 
Digital Record)

ROCC

HNG 
Casework

Choice 
Based 

Lettings

Paritor 
Ensemble 
Enterprise

FACE?
ESP?

iDOX

TeleCare office 
manager/ 
Careline

WROSES

Profes

IHS

VTAS

Confirm

CIL 
(Community 

Infrastructure 
Levy) exacom

Team Sigma
Spydus

Intellident / 
Bibliotheca

Netloan

Apex

Contact 
Centre

Imprivata

PropMan 
(Grosvenor) 

Stopford ??

RON

RSS

Employee Management Governance & Legal Transformation Communications

Democratic 
Services

Strategy & Policy

Freedom of 
Information

Programme / Project Management Internal

Social Media

Design & Print

Advisory

Documentation

Case Management Campaigns
& Events

Finance Management
Accounting

Strategic Decision Support

Analytics

Pension Investment 
& Management

Project Accounting

Treasury

Audit Procurement
Payroll

Onboarding & Recruitment

Record Management Absence Management

Performance & Talent Mgmt Organisational Design

Grievances & 
Disciplinaries

L&D

Health & Safety

Pensions Administration

Rewards

Workforce Analytics

Members Support

Complaints & 
Enquiries

Business Analytics

Stakeholder Engagement

Channel Shift

Customer Insights

Press Office Marketing

Intranet Website

E5 
Cedar

Ash

e-HR OracleAbacus

CP (Collab 
Planning)

TalentLink

RBS Hub

eBuy

Socrata
Vuelio

Gov.delivery

Verto Yammer SharePointAPLAWS
Panacea

Board
Pad

Cond
ecco

Email

EGRESS

Tranzacct

PlanWeb

Capita 
AIMS

Housing 
Home

Parking 
Home

Environmental 
Services Home

Council 
Tax Home

Housing 
Benefits 
Home

Adlib

Attend
View

[C&E?]

Camden 
Centre 

Booking 
System

[Sports?]

Car Fleet 
Control

Colony
[Allotments

?]

Coroners 
Court 

database

Cyclomedia 
[Highways?]

Equator 
[Highw
ays?]

Fortre
ss

MAPS
[?Engi
neeri
ng?]

RAPID Forms: 
Housing 

Application

RAPID DESKTOP
- Heat Metering

RAPID DESKTOP
- Housing 
(Repairs, 
Planned 
Maintenance, 
Leaseholder 
Services)

RAPID MOBILE
- Caretaker 
Supervisors

RAPID Mobile: 
Accessibility 

Survey

RAPID Mobile: 
HMO Survey
[regulatory 
services?]

RAPID Mobile: 
Weekend 

Noise Patrol

Planet FM

RockTi
me

Referr
all

GLL 
Websit

e?

HootSuite

Not building 
control?

Fleet Plus

Camden Application Landscape

The current landscape is very complicated 

P
age 77

P
age 77



           Shared Digital 

We want to aim for something much simpler 

CONSOLIDATION WHERE APPROPRIATE

J
O

I
N

E
D

     U
P    D

A
T

A

COMMON TOOLS

MOBILE ENABLED

MOBILE ENABLED
FRONTLINE WORKERS 

CONSISTENT DIGITAL 
SERVICESS

 FOR RESIDENTS AND 
BUSINESSES

COLLABORATION AND 
DATA EXCHANGE

Partners

CUSTOMER CENTRIC  ACCESS

FLEXIBLE 
WORKING

OPERATIONAL INSIGHTS

P
age 78

P
age 78



           Shared Digital 

Saving 

potential 

Consolidation opportunities are emerging 

Complexity / disruption 

Number of 

opportunities 

The savings difference between 3 

and 4 may not be significant,  

e.g. where the system is paid for 

per user P
age 79

P
age 79



           Shared Digital 

Saving 

potential 

Complexity / disruption 

Number of 

opportunities 
Wax Digital 

(contracts) 

Service 

Desk 

Housing 

Applications 
Datacentre 

and Cloud 

Mobile 

Print 

Services 

O365 / 

Intranet 

The savings difference between 3 

and 4 may not be significant,  

e.g. where the system is paid for 

per user 

Data 

programme 

Verto 

O365  

(Shared 

Digital) 

EUC 

Legal case 

Management 

Telecare 

Citrix 

Homelessness 

Prevention 

Consolidation opportunities are emerging 

P
age 80

P
age 80



           Shared Digital 

High trust 
model, 

reducing 
bureaucracy 
and internal 

process 
friction 

High 
performing 

and 
innovative, 

delivers 
transformation 
and resilient 

Reduce 
service 

delivery unit 
costs and 
improved 

service quality 

We need to be sure where we are going.  So 
need a shared view of what success looks 
like 

P
age 81

P
age 81



           Shared Digital 

There are already a lot of overlapping 

priorities 

REGENERATION 

HOUSING 

PREVENTION AND 

EARLY HELP 

GIVE 
EVERYONE 

A FAIR 
CHANCE 

ISLINGTON 

HARINGEY 

CAMDEN 

BEST START IN LIFE 

ATTRACTIVE, SAFE 

COMMUNITIES 

DO MORE 
WITH 
LESS 

HELP INTO WORK 

TOWARDS A FAIRER 
ISLINGTON 

BUILDING A 
STRONGER 
HARINGEY 
TOGETHER THE CAMDEN 

PLAN 

P
age 82

P
age 82



           Shared Digital 

And overlap in the role of technology in 

delivering those priorities 

P
age 83

P
age 83



           Shared Digital 

• Assistive Technology in 

Telecare service 

• Collaboration tools for staff 

and partners 

• Free wifi and connectivity on 

housing estates 

• Streamlining online 

experiences 

• Enabling Using Data Better  

And we are already delivering some 

key outcomes 

P
age 84

P
age 84



           Shared Digital 

service 

desk 

user 

reported 

problems 

 Operational 

& Support 

BAU 

tier 2/ 

expert 

tier 3/ 

vendor 

Strategic & high 

potential 

Transformation 

shared  
change and 

transformation 

demand plan 

managed 

demand 

Islington 

priorities 
Islington 

priorities 
Local 

borough 

priorities 

C H I 
Local demand driven 

by 

• local priorities 

• catching-up to 

align 

  
 Shared Digital 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

What will the ongoing IT 

SUPPORT and 

MAINTENANCE revenue 

cost be and has this cost 

been accounted for? 

 

Review the 

DELIVERY 

TIMELINE after 

considering the 

Portfolio Demand 

Plan and agreed 

pipeline of work.   

 

Do we have 

BUSINESS 

RESOURCES 

available for 

design and 

delivery of the 

solution plus for 

the transition and 

embedding the 

business change?  

 

Can we RE-USE 

an existing 

process, system, 

application? 

 

Can we 

CONVERGE over 

time; collect 

shared business 

requirements, 

single project brief, 

and procurement 

plan and resource 

pool to deliver and 

maintain. 

 

Does the change meet 

SHARED 

OBJECTIVES/ 

SHARED 

STRATEGY? 

 

Do we have the 

right IT 

CAPABILITIES 

able to deliver the 

requirements? 

 

Project brief 

Business case 

Assess need for 

shared priorities and 

strategy 

Idea; mandate 

We are developing our shared portfolio… 

P
age 85

P
age 85



           Shared Digital 

…but we have choices about how ambitious 
to be. Do we just respond to demand or 
become more proactive?   

2000s 

 Amazon Business to 

Consumer 

Business to 

Business 

Ali Baba 

Facebook Consumer to 

Consumer 

Consumer to 

Business 

Kickstarter 

2020s 

Business to 

Consumer 

Business to 

Business 

Business to Thing Business to AI 

Consumer to 

Consumer 

Consumer to 

Business 

Consumer to Thing Consumer to AI 

Thing to Consumer Thing to Business Thing to Thing Thing to AI 

AI to consumer AI to Business AI to Thing AI to AI 

The rise of connected 
devices, smart equipment 

and the software that drives 
them will open up new 

possibilities 

Cars will know the best 
time to refuel 

Petrol stations can market 
directly to the software 

controlling self driving cars 

The lift in the housing block can tell 
the 3D printer to make a new part to 

replace the one that is about to 
break 

The internet opened up whole new models for 
business. It is starting to do the same for public 
services 

P
age 86

P
age 86



           Shared Digital 

And choices to make about what type of 

organisation we want SD to be 

T
U

R
F

 

TRUST 

COOPERATE 
Informal interaction 

COMMUNICATE 
Information sharing 

COLLABORATE 
Longer term interaction based on shared 

mission, goals, decision making and resources 

COORDINATE 
Systematically adjust and align 

work for greater outcomes 

COMBINE 
Fully integrated planning, funding 

& decision making 

CO-EXIST 
No systematic connection 

between agencies 

NB THIS IS NOT ABOUT THE 
LEGAL MODEL OF THE SERVICE 
– ANY OF THESE COULD WORK 

WITH A JOINT COMMITTEE 
STRUCTURE OR AN 

INDEPENDENT COMPANY 

P
age 87

P
age 87



           Shared Digital 

Each would have certain characteristics 

TRUST 

COOPERATE 
Informal interaction 

COMMUNICATE 
Information sharing 

COLLABORATE 
Longer term interaction based on shared 

mission, foals, decision making and resources 

COORDINATE 
Systematically adjust and align 

work for greater outcomes 

INTEGRATE 

CO-EXIST 

Separate strategies and 
procurement processes.  

Service delivers what it can 
with the resources it has 
available, joins up where 

possible, but ultimately each 
authority has its own approach 

Single strategy across all 
three authorities. One 

process for buying, 
decision making and 

prioritisation across all 
three organisations.   

 

Where should Shared Digital be 

aiming? 

T
U

R
F

 

P
age 88

P
age 88



           Shared Digital 

 

 

• We can only realise optimum benefits by 

cooperating as much as possible 

• We should always aim to reduce costs and 

complexity  

• We should seek to eliminate inefficiency, for 

example, navigating three distinct procurement 

processes 

We achieve the best outcome and 
maximise our savings by collaborating 

P
age 89

P
age 89



           Shared Digital 

Workshops are being facilitated with cross-council stakeholders to establish 

priorities and interdependencies 

If we are to realise the maximum benefits, 

do we need a shared strategy? 

P
age 90

P
age 90



           Shared Digital 

A (very) draft plan is starting to emerge… 

P
age 91

P
age 91



           Shared Digital 

We will aim for 

maximum 

benefits for the 

services  we 

work with and 

the customers 

we serve 

Next steps: 
 (1) Deliver the foundations 

 (2) Develop the roadmaps around shared 

 priorities 

Insight from data, using data better 

Collaboration and data sharing 

Business process efficiencies 

Enabling a mobile workforce 

Customer enabling 

Innovation in big data, Internet of Things and Partner IT 

Consolidation of services: data centres and applications  

P
age 92

P
age 92


	Agenda
	1 Agenda pack 19 June 2017 7.30pm Islington Committee Room 3  - Islington Town Hall
	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	7 *Shared Digital Budget 2017/2018
	8 *Shared Digital Mobile Phones/Devices Procurement Strategy
	Appendix A

	9 *Shared Digital Multi - Functional Devices (MFD's) and Printroom Services Procurement Strategy
	Appendix A

	10 Shared ICT and Digital Service Joint Committee Terms of Reference
	Appendix A
	Appendix B

	11 Progress with Shared Digital
	170619_JC_Progress with SD_SLIDES



	Name of proposed decisionpolicy being reviewed: Procurement of mobile devices, call and data allowances
	EIA prepared by 1: Stephen Menzies
	EIA prepared by 2: 5th June 2017
	EIA checked by 1: Annemarie Connors
	EIA checked by 2: 5th June 2017
	EIA approved by: Ed Garcez
	Q1: The council has a contract for the provision of mobile devices, call and data allowances for staff. The contract is due for renewal.  This report presents the procurement strategy for approval by the Joint Committee.Following on from approving the procurement strategy, Shared Digital service will run a procurement exercise with the view of placing a single supplier contract for provision of all mobile devices, calls and data allowances across all three councils (Camden, Haringey and Islington).The purpose of this exercise is to: a) simplify the supplier ecosystem across all three councils, reducing the number of suppliers from five to one;b) reduce the number of devices available to staff, making management of the councils' mobile device estate easier; and,c) reduce the cost of service.There will be little impact on staff - a limited refreshing of mobile devices and change of SIM card and NO impact on residents within the borough.
	Q2: The contracts in place provide staff members with mobile devices such as mobile phones and tablets and a SIM card with calls and data allowances.  There will be no impact to staff if this decision is implemented.There will be no direct or indirect discrimination of protected groups - we are replacing an existing service that is due for renewal.
	Q3: No
	Q4: Not applicable
	Q5: Staff will be able to access information more easily. Improved access to information will ensure that decisions affecting residents are taken in a timely manner and reflect the most up to date information available.
	date EIA approved: 5th June 2017
	Name of proposed decisionpolicy being reviewed1: Procurement of multi function devices and print services
	EIA prepared by 11: Stephen Menzies
	EIA prepared by 21: 5th June 2017
	EIA checked by 11: Annemarie Connors
	EIA checked by 21: 5th June 2017
	EIA approved by1: Ed Garcez
	Q11: The council has a contract for the provision of multi function devices (MFDs) and print services. The contract is due for renewal.  This report presents the procurement strategy for approval by the Joint Committee.Following on from approving the procurement strategy, Shared Digital service will run a procurement exercise with the view of placing a single supplier contract for provision of MFDs and print services across all three councils (Camden, Haringey and Islington).The purpose of this exercise is to: a) simplify the contract arrangements across all three councils;b) reduce the number of printers across the councils; and,c) reduce the cost of service.There will be little impact on staff - some staff have stand alone printers available locally.  There will be a reduction in the number of stand alone printers available and a review and deployment of MFDs across council offices.
	Q21: The contracts in place provide staff with access to MFDs to print documents.  There will be no impact to staff if this decision is implemented.There will be no direct or indirect discrimination of protected groups - we are replacing an existing service that is due for renewal.
	Q31: No
	Q41: Not applicable
	Q51: Not applicable
	date EIA approved1: 5th June 2017


